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OSCE Delegations / Partners for Co-operation

Albania

Amb. Ravesa LLESHI

Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of Albania to the International Organizations in

Vienna

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.al

Mrs. Shpresa KURETA

Ambassador

Embassy of the Republic of Albania

Website: http://www.ambasadat.gov.al/poland

Amb. Sokol GJOKA

Director of the International Organizations Directorate

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.al

Mr. Shkelzen MACUKULLI

First Secretary

Embassy of the Republic of Albania

Website: http://www.ambasadat.gov.al/poland

Ms. Eljona BYLYKBASHI

Legal Expert

Ministry of Justice

Website: http://www.drejtesia.gov.al/en

Mr. Loka KRESHNIK

Project Co-ordinator

Albanian National Youth Service

Germany

Mr. Frank-Walter STEINMEIER

Minister of Foreign Affirs of Germany / OSCE Chairperson-in-Office

German Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Amb. Eberhard POHL

Chairperson of the OSCE Permanent Council / Permanent Representative of

Germany to the OSCE

Permanent Mission of Germany to the OSCE

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

Amb. Antje LEENDERTSE

Head of the Task Force for the 2016 OSCE Chairmanship

Federal Foreign Office

Website: http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de

Mrs. Sabine STOEHR

Minister; Deputy Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of Germany to the OSCE

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

Mr. Manfred HUTERER

Deputy Head of Mission

Embassy of the Federal Republic of Germany in Poland

Website:

http://www.warschau.diplo.de/Vertretung/warschau/de/Startseite.html

Dr. Cornelius ZIMMERMANN

Head of OSCE Unit and Deputy Head of the Task Force for the 2016 OSCE

Chairmanship

Federal Foreign Office

Website: http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de

Ms. Alexandra ROTHENBERGER

Adviser on Human Dimension

Federal Foreign Ministry; Task Force OSCE Chairmanship 2016

Mr. Sebastian GERHARDT

Team Coordinator

Federal Foreign Ministry; Task Force OSCE Chairmanship 2016

Dr. Christoph Jens KAMISSEK

Desk Officer

Federal Foreign Ministry; Task Force OSCE Chairmanship 2016

Ms. Livia WALPEN

Desk Officer

German Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Ulrike BENDER

Desk Officer

Federal Ministry of the Interior, Division V I 4

Website: http://www.bmi.bund.de

Ruediger STANG

Assistant Desk Officer

Federal Ministry of the Interior, Division V I 4

Website: http://www.bmi.bund.de

Nikolaus MUELLERSHAUSEN

Political Officer

Federal Ministry of the Interior; Division OES II 4

Ms. Antonia ZAHN

Division AM2 - National Minorities

Federal Ministry of Interior

Website: http://www.bmi.bund.de

Claudia THOMAS

Desk Officer

Federal Ministry of Interior

Website: http://www.bmi.bund.de



Eva SCHMIERER

Directorate General

Federal Ministry of Justice and Consumer Protection

Website: http://www.bmj.de

Dr. Juergen THOMAS

Deputy Head of Division

Federal Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs

Ms. Cordula GEINITZ

First Secretary

Permanent Mission of Germany to the OSCE

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

Ms. Yasmin SEYED ASSIABAN

Desk Officer

Permanent Mission of Germany to the OSCE

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

Mrs. Helena HENRICH

Event Manager

Permanent Mission of Germany to the OSCE

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

Mr. Fabian MICHELSON

Trainee

Permanent Mission of Germany to the OSCE

Website: http://www.osze.diplo.de

Laura Karoline ORAWSKI

Intern

Embassy of the Federal Republic of Germany in Poland

Website:

http://www.warschau.diplo.de/Vertretung/warschau/de/Startseite.html

Miriam SOKALSKI

Intern

Embassy of the Federal Republic of Germany in Poland

Website:

http://www.warschau.diplo.de/Vertretung/warschau/de/Startseite.html

Mr. Peter WITTSCHOREK

Outreach-Co-ordinator OSCE Chairmanship 2016

Center for International Peace Operations (ZIF)

Website: http://www.zif-berlin.org

Ms. Anna-Katharina DEININGER

Special Representative of the Chairmanship-in-Office on Youth and Security

Office of the Special Representative of the OSCE Chairmanship-in-Office

on Youth and Security

Mr. Paul STEINER

Special Representative of the OSCE Chairmanship-in-Office on Youth and

Security

Office of the Special Representative of the OSCE Chairmanship-in-Office

on Youth and Security

Mr. Rabbi Andrew BAKER

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating

Anti-Semitism

Office of the Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office

on Combating Anti-Semitism

Prof. Bulent SENAY

Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office on Combating

Intolerance and Discrimination against Muslims

Office of the Personal Representative of the OSCE Chairperson-in-Office

on Combating Intolerance and Discrimination against Muslims

Ms. Milena STOSIC

Special Representative of the CiO on Youth and Security

Office of the Special Representative of the OSCE Chairmanship-in-Office

on Youth and Security

United States of America

Amb. Michael G. KOZAK

Head of Delegation

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov

Amb. Daniel BAER

Permanent Representative of the United States Mission to OSCE

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Amb. Paul JONES

Ambassador

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw

Website: http://poland.usembassy.gov

Ms. Kate Marie BYRNES

Deputy Permanent Representative

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. John LAW

Deputy Chief of Mission

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw

Website: http://poland.usembassy.gov

Amb. David KILLION

Senior Senate Staff Representative

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki

Commission)

Website: http://www.csce.gov

Ms. Kathleen MORENSKI

Political Chief

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw

Website: http://poland.usembassy.gov



Kellan OWENS

Political Specialist

U.S. Mission to the OSCE

Website: https://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Michael KELLEHER

Political Counselor

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Scott RAULAND

Senior State Department Advisor

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki

Commission)

Website: http://www.csce.gov

Mr. Everett PRICE

Policy Advisor

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki

Commission)

Website: http://www.csce.gov

Mrs. Judit KACZOR

Office Manager

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Dr. Mischa THOMPSON

Policy Advisor

U.S. Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe (U.S. Helsinki

Commission)

Website: http://www.csce.gov

Ms. Brooke KIERSTAD

Pol/Econ Officer

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw

Website: http://poland.usembassy.gov

Ms. Kara AYOTTE

Pol/Econ Officer

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw

Website: http://poland.usembassy.gov

Ms. Rebecca BOND

Chief, Disability Rights Section, Civil Rights Division

U.S. Department of Justice

Website: http://www.justice.gov

Mr. Steve BREMNER

Human Rights Officer

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw

Website: http://poland.usembassy.gov

Ms. Catherine COSMAN

Senior Policy Adviser

U.S. Commission on International Religious Freedom

Website: http://www.uscirf.gov

Ms. Pamela CLARK

Program Support

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Lynne A. DAVIDSON

Senior Advisor

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Alison DILWORTH

Deputy Political Chief

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw

Website: http://poland.usembassy.gov

Beth FERNALD

Political Officer

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Aaron FISHMAN

Internal Political Chief

U.S. Embassy in Warsaw

Website: http://poland.usembassy.gov

Mr. Ira FORMAN

Special Envoy to Monitor and Combat Anti-Semitism

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mrs. Holly HUFFNAGLE

Policy Advisor

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Rodney HUNTER

Special Assistant to A/S Malinowski

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Tomasz MALINOWSKI

A/S Secretary DRL

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Joseph MANSO

Director, EUR/RPM

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Colin PETERS

Multimedia Coordinator

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mrs. Haley SHELLITO

Attorney-Adviser

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov



Ms. Erin SPITZER

Program Officer

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Joseph TRUESDALE

Deputy Political Counselor

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Tom WOTKA

Political Officer

U.S. Department of State

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Robert BERSCHINSKI

Deputy Assistant Secretary

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov

Ms. Stacy Bernard DAVIS

Team Leader for Anti-Semitism and Europe; Office of International Religious

Freedom (DRL/IRF)

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Patrick HAMILTON

Foreign Affairs Officer

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov

Dr. Kari JOHNSTONE

Director, Office of International Religious Freedom

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. David MEYER

Foreign Affairs Officer

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. David MORRIS

Deputy Director, Office of International Religious Freedom

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of Democracy, Human Rights and

Labor

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Seth PATCH

Deputy Coordinator

U.S. Department of State, Bureau of European Affairs

John M FINKBEINER

OSCE Coordinator

U.S. Department of State; Bureau of European and Eurasian Affairs

Website: http://www.state.gov

Mr. Jonathan LALLEY

Counselor for Public Affairs / Communications Director

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. Zachary ROTHSCHILD

Political Officer

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Ms. Stela SEARS

Executive Assistant to Ambassador Daniel Baer

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Ms. Veronika SPERL

Press Assistant

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. William SOLLEY

Poliltical Officer

U.S. Embassy in Baku

Ms. Coco DOWNEY

Political Officer

U.S. Embassy in Moscow

Mr. Chad TWITTY

Second Secretary

U.S. Embassy in Moscow

Mr. Orest DEYCHAKIWSKY

Policy Advisor

U.S. Helsinki Commission

Website: http://www.csce.gov

Ms. Erika SCHLAGER

Counsel for International Law

U.S. Helsinki Commission

Website: http://www.csce.gov

Ms. Janice HELWIG

Representative of the Helsinki Commission

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Mr. John McKANE

Political Officer

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov



Mr. Darren PERDUE

Political Officer

United States Mission to the OSCE

Website: http://osce.usmission.gov

Andorra

Ms. Marta SALVAT

Special Envoy on Policy and Security Issues

OSCE Delegation of the Principality of Andorra

Armenia

Mr. Edgar GHAZARYAN

Ambassador

Embassy of the Republic of Armenia to the Republic of Poland

Mr. Davit KNYAZYAN

Deputy Head of Delegation

Delegation of the Republic of Armenia to the OSCE

Mr. Vaheh GEVORGYAN

Head of OSCE Division

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.am

Austria

Mr. Clemens KOJA

Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Austria to the OSCE

Mr. Florian RAUNIG

Head of Task Force

Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at

Ms. Livia REIZER

Desk Officer

Embassy of the Republic of Austria in Warsaw

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at/warschau

Mr. Gregor WENDA

Deputy Head of Department of Electoral Affairs

Federal Ministry of the Interior

Website: http://www.bmi.gv.at

Mr. Martin HOJNI

Head of UNit, MFA, Task Force OSCE-CiO 2017

Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at

Mr. Yuri FENOPETOV

Desk Officer, OSCE-Task Force

Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at

Mr. Juergen HEISSEL

Head of Unit

Federal Ministry for Europe, Integration and Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.bmeia.gv.at

Azerbaijan

Ms. Gulsel SAFAROVA

Advisor

Administration of the President of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Mr. Ulvi BAKHSHALIYEV

Counsellor

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Website: http://www.azembassy.pl

Mr. Rashid YUSIFBAYLI

Head of International Relations Department

Central Election Commission

Website: http://www.cec.gov.az

Ms. Nahida ABDURAHMANOVA

Second Secretary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Azerbaijan to the OSCE

Ms. Fidan MAHMUDOVA

Third Secretary

Embassy of the Republic of Azerbaijan

Website: http://www.azembassy.pl

Mr. Elchin ORUJOV

Police Officer

Ministry of Internal Affairs

Website: http://www.din.gov.az

Mr. Kamil MUSTAFAYEV

Chief Adviser, Human Rights and Public Relations Department

Ministry of Justice

Website: http://www.justice.gov.az

Mr. Aydin SAFIKHANLI

Head of the Office

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights (Ombudsman)

Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.az

Mr. Rafi GURBANOV

Deputy Head of International Relations Department

State Committee for the Work with Religious Associations



Belarus

Ms. Alena DMUKHAILA

Member of the CEC of Belarus

Central Commission of the Republic of Belarus on Elections and Holding

of Republican Referenda

Website: http://www.rec.gov.by

Mr. Yury KULABUKHAU

Counsellor

Embassy of the Republic of Belarus to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://poland.mfa.gov.by

Dr. Sviatlana SAVIK

Second Secretary

Ministry for Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Belarus

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.by

Mr. Andrei YAROSHKIN

Deputy Director, European Co-operation Department

Ministry for Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Belarus

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.by

Ms. Marina ARTEMENKO

Deputy Head of the Department of Population, Gender and Family Policy

Ministry of Labour and Social Protection

Website: http://www.mintrud.gov.by

Belgium

Amb. Paul HUYNEN

Permanent Representative, Ambassador

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Mrs. Annemie LELIE

Deputy Head of Delegation

Permanent Mission of Belgium to the OSCE

Mr. Bert DELEERSNIJDER

Political Assistant

Embassy of Belgium

Website: http://www.diplomatie.be/warsaw

Mr. Franck PEZZA

Counsellor

Delegation Wallonie-Bruxelles in Warsaw

Website: http://wbi.be

Mr. Nicolas FIERENS GEVAERT

Secretary

Embassy of Belgium

Website: http://www.diplomatie.be/warsaw

Mr. Jean-Pierre BIEBUYCK

Head of OSCE Desk

Federal Public Service, Foreign Affairs, Foreign Trade and Development

Co-operation

Website: http://diplomatie.belgium.be

Ms. Nina GALLE

Legal Advisor

Federal Service Public Justice

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Mr. Sanjin HALIMOVIC

Ambassador

Permanent Mission of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the International

Organizations in Vienna

Amb. Dusko KOVACEVIC

Ambassador

Embassy of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ba

Mr. Ivica PRANJIC

Counsellor

Embassy of Bosnia and Herzegovina to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ba

Bulgaria

Emil YALNAZOV

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria in Poland

Website: http://www.mfa.bg/embassies/poland

Mr. Emil DIMITROV

First Secretary

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria in Poland

Website: http://www.mfa.bg/embassies/poland

Ms. Antoniya ALEKSIEVA

Second Secretary, Political Section

Embassy of the Republic of Bulgaria in Poland

Website: http://www.mfa.bg/embassies/poland

Ms. Konstantina KOSTOVA

First Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.bg

Mrs. Genoveva NENOVA

Third Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.bg



Canada

Amb. Natasha CAYER

Ambassador and Permanent Representative

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Mr. Jean-Francois LACASSE

Counsellor, Deputy Permanent Representative

Delegation of Canada to the OSCE

Ms. Jolanta WIDENKA

Advocacy & Media Officer

Embassy of Canada to Poland

Website: http://www.canada.pl

Ms. Amal EL ATIFI

First Secretary

Embassy of Canada in Ukraine

Website: http://www.canadainternational.gc.ca/ukraine

Mr. Christopher GRAVEL

Policy Advisor

Department of Foreign Affairs, Trade and Development Canada

Website: http://www.international.gc.ca

Mr. Karim MORCOS

Director

Embassy of Canada in Ukraine

Website: http://www.canadainternational.gc.ca/ukraine

Cyprus

Ms. Elena THOMA

Deputy Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of Cyprus to the OSCE

Mr. Loukas EVGENIOU

Deputy Head of Mission

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus in Warsaw

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.cy/embassywarsaw

Mr. Dariusz WYCISLO

Assistant

Embassy of the Republic of Cyprus in Warsaw

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.cy/embassywarsaw

Croatia

Amb. Dubravka PLEJIC-MARKOVIC

Ambassador/Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the OSCE, UN and

International Organizations in Vienna

Mrs. Maja DRMAC

Counsellor

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs

Website: http://www.mvep.hr

Mr. Damir ZUPAN

Director for Global Issues and International Organizations

Ministry of Foreign and European Affairs

Website: http://www.mvep.hr

Ms. Tanja MILIN HORVAT

First Secretary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Croatia to the OSCE, UN and

International Organizations in Vienna

Denmark

Amb. Ole Egberg MIKKELSEN

Ambassador

Royal Danish Embassy, Warsaw

Website: http://polen.um.dk

Mr. Mads-Emil NYGAARD STÆRK

Deputy Head of Embassy

Royal Danish Embassy, Warsaw

Website: http://polen.um.dk

Ms. Camilla SAUGSTRUP

First Secretary

Embassy & Permanent Mission of Denmark

Ms. Julie ENGHDM

Intern

Embassy & Permanent Mission of Denmark

Ms. Helle NIELSEN

Head of Section

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.um.dk

Ms. Cennet UNVER

Head of Section

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.um.dk

Ms. Julie HERSCHEND CHRISTOFFERSEN

First Secretary

Royal Danish Embassy, Warsaw

Website: http://polen.um.dk

Mr. Dominik WUDARCZYK

Research Assistant

Royal Danish Embassy, Warsaw

Website: http://polen.um.dk

Mr. Nicolaj FROMM

Intern

Royal Danish Embassy, Warsaw

Website: http://polen.um.dk



Mr. Alexander LUNDBEK

Intern

Royal Danish Embassy, Warsaw

Website: http://polen.um.dk

Spain

Mrs. Maria Victoria GONZALEZ

Ambassador; Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE

Amb. Jorge FUENTES

Ambassador

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Co-operation

Website: http://www.mae.es

Mr. Jose Maria MURIEL PALOMINO

Acting Ambassador at Large for Human Rights, Democracy and Rule of Law

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Co-operation

Website: http://www.mae.es

Ms. Maria Victoria SCOLA

Minister, Deputy Permanent Representative of Spain to the OSCE

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE

Mr. Ernesto HEREDERO DEL CAMPO

Counsellor

Permanent Mission of Spain to the OSCE

Ms. Adela DIAZ BERNARDEZ

Director of Human Rights Office

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Co-operation

Website: http://www.mae.es

Estonia

Ms. Eve-Kulli KALA

Ambassador

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE

Ms. Mai HION

Counsellor

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.ee

Ms. Ulle SOOSALU

Counsellor

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.ee

Mr. Ott LAIDO

Counsellor

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Estonia to the OSCE

Finland

Amb. Katja PEHRMAN

Permanent Representative of Finland to the OSCE

Permanent Delegation of Finland to the OSCE

Amb. Rauno MERISAARI

Ambassor for Human Rights and Democracy

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://formin.finland.fi

Amb. Niklas LINDQVIST

Roving Ambassador to Central Asia

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://formin.finland.fi

Ms. Merja LAHTINEN

Counsellor

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://formin.finland.fi

Ms. Paivi KARHIO-SZILVAY

Counsellor

Permanent Delegation of Finland to the OSCE

Ms. Vilma KYYRONEN

Special Adviser on Human Dimension Issues

Permanent Delegation of Finland to the OSCE

Ms. Annika PELKONEN

Programme Co-ordinator

Permanent Delegation of Finland to the OSCE

France

Ms. Veronique ROGER-LACAN

Ambassador

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Website: http://www.delegfrance-osce.org

Mr. Martial ADAM

First Secretary

Embassy of the French Republic to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://www.ambafrance-pl.org

Mr. Jean-Christophe PEAUCELLE

Adviser for Religious Affairs

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.diplomatie.gouv.fr

Ms. Amelie DELAROCHE

Counsellor

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Website: http://www.delegfrance-osce.org



Ms. Leonie ALLARD

Intern

Permanent Representation of France to the OSCE

Website: http://www.delegfrance-osce.org

Mr. Serge BLISKO

President

MIVILUDES

Website: http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr

Ms. Audrey KEYSERS

Secretaire Generale Adjointe

MIVILUDES

Website: http://www.miviludes.gouv.fr

Georgia

Amb. Nikoloz NIKOLOZISHVILI Embassy of Georgia to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://www.poland.mfa.gov.ge

Mrs. Ia LOMIDZE

Deputy Chief of Mission

Embassy of Georgia to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://www.poland.mfa.gov.ge

Ms. Ana GIORGOBIANI

Counsellor

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ge

Ms. Elena BERADZE

Advisor to the Minister

Ministry of Corrections of Georgia

Website: http://www.moc.gov.ge

Ms. Irma GABRIADZE

Head of Research and Analysis; Analytical Department

Ministry of Justice of Georgia

Website: http://www.justice.gov.ge

Ms. Tinatin GOGHELIANI

Head of Department for Relations with International Organizations

Office of the State Minister of Georgia for Reconciliation and Civic

Equality

Website: http://www.smr.gov.ge

Mr. Tarash PAPASKUA

Counsellor

Permanent Mission of Georgia to the OSCE

Ms. Tamta GOGUADZE

Senior Analyst

State Security Service of Georgia

Website: http://ssg.gov.ge

Ms. Ani GABRICHIDZE

Head of the OSCE Division

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ge

Mr. Vakhtang GABRICHIDZE

Deputy Director of the Temporary Detention Department

Ministry of Internal Affairs of Georgia

Website: http://www.police.ge

United Kingdom

Ms. Sian MACLEOD

Ambassador/Head of Delegation

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

Ms. Nicola MURRAY

Deputy Permanent Representative

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

Mr. Jonathan KNOTT

HM Ambassador

British Embassy

Website: http://www.britishembassy.pl

Ms. Sarah TIFFIN

Deputy Head of Mission

British Embassy

Website: http://www.britishembassy.pl

Mr. Krzysztof ANDRZEJCZAK

Justice and Home Affairs Policy Officer

British Embassy

Website: http://www.britishembassy.pl

Ms. Ruth BURNS

Foreign Policy Officer

British Embassy

Website: http://www.britishembassy.pl

Mrs. Marta KRAWCZYK

Local Liaison Adviser to ILO

British Embassy

Website: http://www.britishembassy.pl

Mr. David MAGNUS

Liaison Officer

British Embassy

Website: http://www.britishembassy.pl

Amy SOAR

Senior Foreign Policy Advisor

British Embassy

Website: http://www.britishembassy.pl

Mr. Chris THOMPSON

Head of Political & Security Team

British Embassy

Website: http://www.britishembassy.pl



Ms. Alison MUTCH

Deputy Chief Crown Prosecutor

Crown Prosecution Service (CPS)

Website: http://www.cps.gov.uk

Mrs. Sue BREEZE

Head of Equalities

Foreign & Commonwealth Office

Website: http://www.fco.gov.uk

Mr. Steven FISHER

Deputy Head

Foreign & Commonwealth Office

Website: http://www.fco.gov.uk

Mr. Sanan SULEYMANOV

Political and Projects Officer

Foreign & Commonwealth Office

Website: http://www.fco.gov.uk

Mr. Paul GIANNASI

Police Superintendent

Ministry of Justice

Website: http://www.justice.gov.uk

Ms. Helen TEASDALE

First Secretary

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

Rebecca FIELD

Second Secretary

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

Andrew PEEBLES

Politico-Military Officer

United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

Mr. Christopher Paul JOHNSON United Kingdom Delegation to the OSCE

Greece

Mr. Alexios ZANNOS

Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE

Mrs. Despoina IPIOTI

First Counsellor, DHOM

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic

Website: http://www.mfa.gr/warsaw

Mr. Nicholas CHRISTODOULIDIS

First Counsellor for Economic and Commercial Issues

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic

Website: http://www.mfa.gr/warsaw

Mr. Adamantios KARYTIANOS

Second Secretary at the Economic and Commercial Department

Embassy of the Hellenic Republic

Website: http://www.mfa.gr/warsaw

Dr. Ilias KASTANAS

Legal Counsellor; Legal Department

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gr

Mrs. Evangelia KALAITZI

Counselor

Permanent Mission of Greece to the OSCE

Hungary

Amb. Karoly DAN

Permanent Representative of Hungary to the OSCE

Permanent Mission of Hungary to the OSCE, the UN and other

International Organizations in Vienna

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.hu/vienna_osce

Ms. Zsofia ELEK

Deputy Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of Hungary to the OSCE, the UN and other

International Organizations in Vienna

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.hu/vienna_osce

Mr. Tamas VICZIAN

Counsellor

Embassy of the Republic of Hungary

Mr. Zsomobr ZEOLD

Attache

Embassy of the Republic of Hungary

Ms. Ildiko TOROK

Expert

Ministry of Human Capacities

Website: http://www.kormany.hu

Mr. Peter VARGA

Strategic Analyst

State Secretariat for Hungarian Communities Abroad

Website: http://www.kormany.hu/en



Ireland

Amb. Philip MC DONAGH

Ambassador

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Mr. Francis O'DONOGHUE

Deputy Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of Ireland to the OSCE

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Ms. Caitriona DOYLE

Director

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

Website: http://www.dfat.ie

Iceland

Ms. Greta GUNNARSDOTTIR

Ambassador, Directorate for International and Security Affairs

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Italy

Amb. Alessandro AZZONI

Head of Mission; Permanent Representative of Italy to the OSCE

Permanent Mission of Italy to the OSCE

Dr. Filippo ROMANO

Deputy Director for the OSCE

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation

Website: http://www.esteri.it

Dr. Francesco SPANO

General Director

UNAR - Ufficio Nazionale Antidiscriminazioni Razziali (Office for the

Promotion of Equal Treatment and Non-Discrimination)

Website: http://www.unar.it

Mr. Corrado DE ROSA

Official

Presidency of the Council of Ministers of Italy; Department of Equal

Opportunities

Ms. Silvia DODERO

Human Rights Expert

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation

Website: http://www.esteri.it

Kazakhstan

Mr. Murat ZHAKYPBEKOV

Minister Counsellor

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl

Mr. Olzhas KASSYMZHANOV

Second Secretary

Embassy of the Republic of Kazakhstan in Warsaw

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.pl

Mr. Yskak KULATAY

Head of the Children's Protection of the Committee on Protection of Child

Rights

Ministry of Education and Science of the Republic of Kazakhstan

Ms. Aida BALGANOVA

Counsellor

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Kazakhstan to the International

Organizations in Vienna

Website: http://www.kazakhstan.at

Kyrgyzstan

Mr. Kanat IMANALIEV

Minister-Counsellor

Permanent Delegation of the Kyrgyz Republic to the OSCE

Ms. Mira KARYBAEVA

Deputy Chief of the Office of the President of the Kyrgyz Republic

Office of the President of the Kyrgyz Republic

Mr. Baktybek KETIRENOV

Head of Department

General Prosecutor's Office

Website: http://www.prokuror.kg

Ms. Almash ALTYMYSHEVA

Human Rights Desk Officer

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.kg

Mr. Musa SUERKULOV

Head of Department

Ministry of Internal Affairs

Mrs. Gulnaz ISAEVA

Head of Analytical Department

State Commision on Religious Affairs under the President of the Kyrgyz

Republic

Website: http://www.religion.gov.kg

Ms. Busurmankul BAKTYGULOV

Judge

Supreme Court of the Kyrgyz Republic

Website: http://jogorku.sot.kg



Latvia

Amb. Bahtijors HASANS

Head of Diplomatic Mission - Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE

Uldis MIKUTS

Deputy Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Latvia to the OSCE

Mrs. Maija MAURINA

First Secretary

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.lv

the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Dr. Kire ILIOSKI

Ambassador and Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission to the OSCE, UN and other International

Organizations based in Vienna

Ms. Gorica ATANASOVA-GJOREVSKA

Charge d'Affaires

Embassy of the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Mr. Perun JORGAKIESKI

Second Secretary

Embassy of the former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia

Liechtenstein

Mr. Martin HASLER

Second Secretary

Office for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.regierung.li

Lithuania

Ms. Vida MONTVYDAITE

Director

Department of National Minorities under the Government of the Republic

of Lithuania

Website: http://www.tmde.lt

Mr. Donatas BUTKUS

Head of Human Rights Division

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.urm.lt

Mrs. Eglė MAIER

First Secretary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Lithuania to the International

Organizations in Vienna

Mr. Evaldas MAROZAS

Second Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.urm.lt

Ms. Audrone MARGENYTE-CAZAN

Attache

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.urm.lt

Luxembourg

Amb. Conrad BRUCH

Ambassador

Embassy of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg in Poland

Website: http://varsovie.mae.lu/en

Philippe DONCKEL

Deputy Permanent Representative

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the

OSCE

Mr. Claude TRIERWEILER

First Secretary

Embassy of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg in Poland

Website: http://varsovie.mae.lu/en

Mr. Stanislaw PIASECKI

Political and Economic Analyst

Embassy of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg in Poland

Website: http://varsovie.mae.lu/en

Ms. Sonja RECCHI

Political Officer

Permanent Representation of the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg to the

OSCE

Malta

Amb. Natasha MELI DAUDEY

Ambassdor

Embassy of Malta in Warsaw

Ms. Linda MOCZKOWSKA

Assistant Political Officer

Embassy of Malta in Warsaw



Moldova

Amb. Iurie BODRUG

Ambassador

Embassy of the Republic of Moldova to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://www.polonia.mfa.md

Mrs. Lia TURCAN

Second Secretary

Embassy of the Republic of Moldova to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://www.polonia.mfa.md

Mr. Ghenadie NEAMTU

Senior Specialist

Ministry of Internal Affairs

Ms. Lilia PASCAL

Head of Department Equal Opportunities and Prevention of Violence

Ministry of Labour, Social Protection and Family

Website: http://www.mmpsf.gov.md

Ms. Olga RUJANSCHI

Adviser to the Deputy Speaker of the Parliament (Mrs. Liliana PALIHOVICI)

Parliament of the Republic of Moldova

Website: http://www.parlament.md

Mongolia

Amb. Gunaajav BATJARGAL

Ambassador, Permanent Representative of Mongolia to the OSCE, Head of

Delegation

Permanent Mission of Mongolia to the OSCE

Website: http://www.embassymon.at

Dr. Nadmid MUNKHTUYA

Counsellor

Embassy of Mongolia in Warsaw

Montenegro

Amb. Slavica MILACIC

Ambassador, Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Montenegro to the OSCE

Amb. Ljiljana TOSKOVIC

Ambassador

Embassy of Montenegro in Poland

Ms. Dragana MARKOVIC

First Secretary

Embassy of Montenegro in Poland

Norway

Mr. Steffen KONGSTAD

Permanent Representative

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Website: http://www.norway-osce.org

Mrs. Hilde AUSTAD

Counsellor; Deputy Head of Delegation

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Website: http://www.norway-osce.org

Mr. Henrik MALVIK

First Secretary

Permanent Delegation of Norway to the OSCE

Website: http://www.norway-osce.org

Ms. Silje HOLAND WILHELMSEN

Project Coordinator

NORDEM, Norwegian Centre for Human Rights (NCHR)

Website: http://www.jus.uio.no

Mrs. Lajla JAKHELLN

Director

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.odin.dep.no

Uzbekistan

Mr. Behzod KADIROV

Advisor to the Chairperson

Committee of Religious Affairs

Website: http://www.religions.uz

Mr. Durbek TILLABAEV

Prosecutor of the Department for Control over Inquest, Investigation and

Operative Search Activity at the Ministry of Internal Affairs

General Prosecutor's Office of the Republic of Uzbekistan

Mr. Aziz ALIEV

First Secretary of the UN and International Political Organizations Department

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan

Mr. Khalmurat RASHIDOV

Head of Unit of the Department for Analysis and Strategy of Foreign Policy

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Uzbekistan

Dr. Akmal SAIDOV

Director

National Human Rights Center of the Republic of Uzbekistan

Mr. Sanjar KHAMIDULLAEV

Deputy Ombudsperson

Office of the Authorized Person of the Oliy Majlis of the Republic of

Uzbekistan for Human Rights (Ombudsman)

Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.uz



Mr. Aziz MIRZAEV

Assistant to the Chairperson

Supreme Court of the Republic of Uzbekistan

Website: http://www.supcourt.gov.uz

Netherlands

Amb. Ron J.P.M. VAN DARTEL

Ambassador

Embassy of the Kingdom of The Netherlands in Warsaw

Website: http://www.nlembassy.pl

Amb. Cornelis Theodorus VAN BAAR

Ambassador for Human Rights

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.minbuza.nl

Mr. Bart DE BRUIJN

First Secretary

Embassy of the Kingdom of The Netherlands in Warsaw

Website: http://www.nlembassy.pl

Ms. Katarzyna KOLMAN

Political and Cultural Officer

Embassy of the Kingdom of The Netherlands in Warsaw

Website: http://www.nlembassy.pl

Mr. Wojciech BORODZICZ-SMOLINSKI

Senior Policy Advisor - Belarus, Political Section

Embassy of the Kingdom of The Netherlands in Warsaw

Website: http://www.nlembassy.pl

Mr. Douwe BUZEMAN

Senior Policy Officer; Human Rights Division

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.minbuza.nl

Ms. Eva VAN GINNEKEN

Senior Policy Officer

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.minbuza.nl

Mr. Pieter RAMAER

First Secretary

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the

OSCE

Website: http://osce.nlmission.org

Ms. Yvette SZEPESI

First Secretary

Permanent Representation of the Kingdom of the Netherlands to the

OSCE

Website: http://osce.nlmission.org

Prof. Otto ADANG

Chair, Public Order Management

Police Academy of the Netherlands

Website: http://www.politieacademie.nl

Poland

Mr. Witold WASZCZYKOWSKI

Minister of Foreign Affairs of the Republic of Poland

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Mr. Adam BUGAJSKI

Ambassador; Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Poland to the OSCE in Vienna

Website: http://www. wiedenosce.polemb.net

Mr. Michal GRODZKI

Counsellor

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Dr. Ewa SALKIEWICZ-MUNNERLYN

First Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Ms. Joanna LALAK

Second Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Ms. Maria Aleksandra PAWLOWSKA

Second Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Ms. Anna POGWIZD

Second Secretary

Mission of Poland to the OSCE

Mr. Maciej JANCZAK

Deputy Director; Department of the United Nations and Human Rights

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Mr. Mariusz LEWICKI

UN Department Deputy Director

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Ms. Agata JASZTAL

Deputy Director

Office of the Ombudsman for Children

Website: http://www.brpd.gov.pl

Mrs. Katarzyna MISZTAL-IWANICKA

Chief Specialist

Ministry of Family, Labour and Social Policy

Website: http://www.mrpips.gov.pl



Ms. Monika DOBKOWSKA

Chief Specialist

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Ms. Roza KARLIKOWSKA

Specialist; Department of the United Nations and Human Rights

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Ms. Bogna RUMINOWICZ-KOSTAVASILI

Expert

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Mr. Juliusz KARPINSKI

Expert

Ministry of the Interior

Website: http://www.msw.gov.pl

Agata KOBYLINSKA

Expert

Ministry for the Interior

Website: http://www.msw.gov.pl

Ms. Edyta TUTA-LORENZ

Expert

Ministry for the Interior

Website: http://www.msw.gov.pl

Mr. Miroslaw NOWAK

Adviser

Ministry of Justice, Central Board of Prison Service

Dr. Tomasz GASIOR

Specialist

National Electoral Office

Website: http://kbw.gov.pl

Mr. Krzysztof PIOTROWICZ

Intern

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.pl

Portugal

Amb. Maria Da Graca MIRA-GOMES

Permanent Representative of Portugal to the OSCE

Permanent Representation of Portugal to the OSCE

Ms. Lina DE CASTRO MOTA

Deputy Head of Mission

Embassy of Portugal in Poland

Romania

Amb. Cristian ISTRATE

Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Romania to the OSCE

Website: http://mpviena.mae.ro

Mrs. Oana TOIU

Secretary of State

Ministry of Labour, Family, Social Protection and Elderly

Website: http://www.mmuncii.ro

Mr. Daniel VASILE

President, Secretary of State

National Agency for Roma; Government of Romania

Website: http://www.anr.gov.ro

Mr. Teodor LUPASCU

Counselor

Embassy of Romania to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://varsovia.mae.ro

Mrs. Ioana Maria DUMITRIU

Second Secretary

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mae.ro

Mrs. Camelia PANAITESCU-ALEGRIA

Seconded Judge

Ministry of Justice

Mr. Calin Alexandru STANCIU

Senior Adviser

National Agency for Equal Opportunities between Women and Men

Ms. Alina ENE

Adviser to the President

National Agency for Roma; Government of Romania

Website: http://www.anr.gov.ro

Russian Federation

Amb. Alexander LUKASHEVICH

Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the International

Organizations in Vienna*

Mr. Nikolai KALASHNIKOV

Counsellor

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE

Website: http://www.osce.mid.ru

Mrs. Aysa MUKABENOVA

Senior Counsellor

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation

and Human Rights

Website: http://www.mid.ru



Mrs. Yulia ASHINA

First Counsellor

Embassy of the Russian Federation

Mr. Ivan MALTSEV

Counsellor

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Mrs. Anastasia KRUGLOVA

First Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department of European Co-operation

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Ms. Tatiana KUPALOVA

First Secretary; Head of Division

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Information and Press Department

Mr. Stepan KUZMENKOV

First Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Legal Department

Mr. Aleksey LYNOV

First Secretary

Embassy of the Russian Federation

Mr. Ivan KOROSTELEV

Second Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Mrs. Natalia KRAVTSOVA

Second Secretary

Permanent Mission of the Russian Federation to the OSCE

Website: http://www.osce.mid.ru

Ms. Ekaterina GLAZOVA

Attache

Embassy of the Russian Federation

Dr. Abdulgamid BULATOV

Head of the Department for Promotion of National Cohesion and Prevention of

Extremism on Ethnic and Religion Grounds

Federal Agency for Nationality Affairs

Website: http://fadn.gov.ru

Mr. Alexey ZHAFYAROV

Head of Division of Supervision on Execution of Interethnic Affairs

Legislation

General Prosecutor's Office

Website: http://eng.genproc.gov.ru

Mr. Anatoly VIKTOROV

Director of Department

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation

and Human Rights

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Dr. Grigory LUKIYANTSEV

Deputy Head of Delegation; Deputy Director of the Department

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation

and Human Rights

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Mr. Alexey POLISHCHUK

Deputy Director

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; European Co-operation Department

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Mr. Vasily LIKHACHEV

Member of the CEC of Russia

Central Election Commission of the Russian Federation

Website: http://www.cikrf.ru

Mr. Alexey YUNOSHEV

Expert

Federal Penitentiary Service

Website: http://www.fsin.su/eng

Mr. Dmitry BUNEVICH

Head of Section

Ministry of Communications and Mass Media of the Russian Federation

Website: http://minsvyaz.ru

Ms. Ksenia TRINCHENKO

Senior Specialist

Ministry of Education and Science; International Department

Website: http://eng.mon.gov.ru

Mrs. Mariya BARSUKOVA

Attache

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation

and Human Rights

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Mr. Oleg KOMAROV

Attache

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Ms. Anna LITVIN

Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Dept. for Humanitarian Co-operation and

Human Rights



Mrs. Daria MOSINA

Attache

Ministry of Foreign Affairs; Department for Humanitarian Co-operation

and Human Rights

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Ms. Ekaterina VYBORNOVA

Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mid.ru

Holy See

Msgr. Mykhaylo TKHOROVSKYY

Counsellor

Apostolic Nunciature to Poland

Rev. Michel REMERY

Vice-Secretary General

Council of the Bishops' Conferences of Europe

Website: http://www.ccee.ch

Rev. Fredrik HANSEN

Second Secretary

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE

Rev. Nicolaus Urs G. BUHLMANN

Adviser

Permanent Mission of the Holy See to the OSCE

Msgr. Miroslaw Stanislaw WACHOWSKI

OSCE Desk Officer

Secretariat of State, Section for Relations with States

Serbia

Amb. Vuk ZUGIC

Permanent Representative of the Republic of Serbia

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE and other

International Organizations in Vienna

Amb. Radojko BOGOJEVIC

Ambassador

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.yu

Mrs. Tamara RASTOVAC SIAMASHVILI

Minister-Counsellor; Head of the Department for OSCE and Council of Europe

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.rs

Mrs. Jovana STOJINOVIC

Adviser

Directorate for Co-operation with Churches and Religious Communities

of the Ministry of Justice

Website: http://www.vere.gov.rs

Vladana BOGETIC

First Councellor

Embassy of the Republic of Serbia

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.yu

Ms. Bojana DIDIC

Second Secretary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.rs

Ms. Bojana PEROVIC

Adviser

Ministry of Youth and Sports

Mr. Vladimir SOC

Senior Advisor

Office for Human and Minority Rights of the Republic of Serbia

Website: http://www.ljudskaprava.gov.rs

Mr. Dusan KOZAREV

Deputy Director of the Office for Kosovo and Metohija

Office for Kosovo and Metohija

Website: http://www.kim.gov.rs

Mrs. Marina MILANOVIC-ILIC

Counsellor

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE and other

International Organizations in Vienna

Ms. Nevena JOVANOVIC

Second Secretary

Permanent Mission of the Republic of Serbia to the OSCE and other

International Organizations in Vienna

Ms. Dragana JOVANOVIC ARIJAS

Co-ordinator for Social Inclusion of Roma

Social Inclusion and Poverty Reduction Unit; Office of the Deputy Prime

Minister

Website: http://www.socijalnoukljucivanje.gov.rs

Slovakia / European Union

Amb. Olga ALGAYEROVA

Ambassador/Permanent Representative; Head of Delegation

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the International Organizations in

Vienna

Amb. Dusan KRISTOFIK

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary

Embassy of the Slovak Republic in Warsaw



Mr. Karol SMETANA

First Secretary

Embassy of the Slovak Republic in Warsaw

Ms. Lucia GRESKOVA

Department for Church Affairs

Ministry of Culture of the Slovak Republic

Website: http://www.culture.gov.sk

Mr. Daniela KUHNOVA

Department of the Intangible Cultural Heritage

Ministry of Culture of the Slovak Republic

Website: http://www.culture.gov.sk

Mrs. Eva TOMKOVA

Counsellor

Ministry of Education, Science, Research and Sport of the Slovak

Republic

Website: http://www.minedu.sk

Ms. Miroslava PISOVA

Human Rights Department

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mzv.sk

Mrs. Maria CIERNA

Senior State Counsellor, Department of International Relations and EU Affairs

Ministry of Labour, Social Affairs and Family of the Slovak Republic

Website: http://www.employment.gov.sk

Mr. Abel RAVASZ

Plenipotentiary

Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic

for Roma Communities

Website: http://www.romovia.vlada.gov.sk

Mr. Jan BALAZ

Co-ordinator for Education

Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic

for Roma Communities

Website: http://www.romovia.vlada.gov.sk

Mr. Jan HERO

Director of the Department of Conceptions, Analysis and Regional

Co-ordination

Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic

for Roma Communities

Website: http://www.romovia.vlada.gov.sk

Ms. Alena KOTVANOVA

Director

Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic on

National Minorities

Website: http://www.minv.sk/?ros

Mr. Michal GROBARCIK

Office employee

Office of the Plenipotentiary of the Government of the Slovak Republic on

National Minorities

Website: http://www.minv.sk/?ros

Mr. Ondrej GAVALEC

First Secretary

Permanent Mission of Slovakia to the International Organizations in

Vienna

Amb. Thierry BECHET

Permanent Representative of the European Union to the OSCE

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in

Vienna

Website: http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu

Mr. Christophe KAMP

Deputy Permanent Representative

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in

Vienna

Website: http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu

Mrs. Catalina BOLMA-DUPONT

Counsellor

Delegation of the European Union to the International Organisations in

Vienna

Website: http://www.delvie.ec.europa.eu

Mrs. Linda Maria RAVO

Legal and Policy Officer

European Commission

Website: http://ec.europa.eu

Ms. Natalia SZCZUCKA

Director

European Commission, Regional Representation in Poland

Website: http://ec.europa.eu/polska/wroclaw

Dr. Jon KYST

SNE

European Union

Website: http://eeas.europa.eu/headquarters/headquarters-homepage_en

Dr. Dominika KROIS

OSCE/COSCE Co-ordinator

European Union External Action Service (EEAS)

Website: http://eeas.europa.eu/index_en.htm

Mr. Yorgos DIACOFOTAKIS

OSCE Officer

European Union External Action Service (EEAS)

Website: http://eeas.europa.eu/index_en.htm



Slovenia

Dr. Melita GABRIC

Minister Plenipotentiary

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mzz.gov.si

Ms. Katarina GRADIC

Minister-Counsellor

Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia

Mr. Bostjan SIRNIK

First Counsellor

Permanent Representation of the Republic of Slovenia to the UN, OSCE

and other International Organizations in Vienna

Sweden

Amb. Fredrik LOJDQUIST

Ambassador

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Website: http://www.swedenabroad.com/osce

Amb. Annika BEN DAVID

Ambassador for Human Rights

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.government.se

Amb. Ingrid TERSMAN

Ambassador to Turkmenistan and Tajikistan

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.government.se

Ms. Charlotta RODHE

Deputy Head of Mission, Counsellor

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Website: http://www.swedenabroad.com/osce

Mr. Ulrik TIDESTROM

Deputy Head of Mission

Embassy of the Kingdom of Sweden

Website: http://www.swedenabroad.com/en-GB/Embassies/Warsaw

Mr. John SVENSSON

First Secretary

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Website: http://www.swedenabroad.com/osce

Mr. Nils HEDBERG GRIMLUND

Second Secretary

Embassy of the Kingdom of Sweden

Website: http://www.swedenabroad.com/en-GB/Embassies/Warsaw

Ms. Ulrika GRUFMAN

Second Secretary

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Website: http://www.swedenabroad.com/osce

Mr. Lars Eric Mikael BENTHE

Deputy Director

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.government.se

Ms. Linn NETTELVIK

Desk Officer

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.government.se

Ms. Malena GYLLENHAK

Desk Officer

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Website: http://www.swedenabroad.com/osce

Prof. Marten SCHULTZ

Professor

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Website: http://www.swedenabroad.com/osce

Mr. Marcin DE KAMINSKI

Policy Specialist FoE/ICT

Swedish International Development Co-operation Agency - SIDA

Website: http://www.sida.se

Ms. Karolina JOZIC

Programme Manager/Co-ordinator

Swedish International Development Co-operation Agency - SIDA

Website: http://www.sida.se

Ms. Birgitta WEIBAHR

Senior Policy Specialist; Human Rights and Democracy

Swedish International Development Co-operation Agency - SIDA

Website: http://www.sida.se

Ms. Stina LARSERUD

Project Manager

Folke Bernadotte Academy

Website: http://www.folkebernadotteacademy.se

Mr. Niklas LINDSKOG

Project Manager

Folke Bernadotte Academy

Website: http://www.folkebernadotteacademy.se

Ms. Helena VITALIS

Intern

Permanent Delegation of Sweden to the OSCE

Website: http://www.swedenabroad.com/osce

Antonia ZBINIEWICZ

Intern

Embassy of the Kingdom of Sweden

Website: http://www.swedenabroad.com/en-GB/Embassies/Warsaw



Switzerland

Amb. Claude WILD

Head of Mission, Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE, the United Nations and

the International Organizations

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mr. Raphael NAEGELI

Minister Counsellor

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mr. Jean-Luc OESCH

Deputy Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE, the United Nations and

the International Organizations

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mr. Martin MICHELET

Minister; Deputy Head of Mission

Embassy of Switzerland to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch/warsaw

Ms. Daliborka JANKOVIC

Political Adviser Human Dimension

Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE, the United Nations and

the International Organizations

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Ms. Sabrina VAILLANT

Political Advisor

Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE, the United Nations and

the International Organizations

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mr. Raphael BEZ

Political Adviser

Permanent Mission of Switzerland to the OSCE, the United Nations and

the International Organizations

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mrs. Sandra LENDENMANN WINTERBERG

Head of Human Rights Policy Office

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Mr. Ralph A. STAMM

Diplomatic Officer

Swiss Federal Department for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.eda.admin.ch

Tajikistan

Mr. Hakim MIRSAIZOD

Deputy Minister of Justice

Ministry of Justice

Website: http://www.minjust.tj

Mr. Zarif ALIZODA

Ombudsman

Office of Human Rights Ombudsman of Tajikistan

Website: http://www.ombudsman.tj

Mr. Sharaf KARIMZODA

Head of Department of Human Rights Guarantees

Executive Presidential Apparatus of the Republic of Tajikistan

Mr. Muhammadsharif BOBOSHOHZODA

Advisor on Social Development and Public Relations

Executive Presidential Apparatus of the Republic of Tajikistan

Mr. Bakhodur AMONBEKOV

Deputy Head

General Prosecutor's Office

Czech Republic

Amb. Vladimir GALUSKA

Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE

Website: http://www.mzv.cz/mission.vienna

Ms. Lenka SKALICKA

Deputy Head of Mission

Permanent Mission of the Czech Republic to the OSCE

Website: http://www.mzv.cz/mission.vienna

Mrs. Pavla BENDOVA

Director of the Department of Churches

Ministry of Culture

Website: http://www.mkcr.cz

Mrs. Monika KUDRNOVA KISOVA

Lawyer of the Department of Churches

Ministry of Culture

Website: http://www.mkcr.cz

Mr. Jirí KALASNIKOV

Human Rights and Transition Policy Department

Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mzv.cz

Ms. Anna HOFSCHNEIDEROVA

Specialist Referent; Department of the Protection of the Rights of the Child

Ministry of Labour and Social Affairs

Website: http://www.mpsv.cz

Mr. Zdenek DOUBRAVSKY

Public Officer

Office of the Government of the Czech Republic

Website: http://www.vlada.cz



Turkmenistan

Mr. Vepa HAJYYEV

Deputy Minister; Head of Delegation

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Turkmenistan

Mr. Atadurdy BAYRAMOV

First Secretary

Delegation of Turkmenistan to the OSCE

Ms. Shemshat ATAJANOVA

Head of Human Rights Department

National Institute of Democracy and Human Rights under the President of

Turkmenistan

Turkey

Mr. Salih Bogac GULDERE

Chargé d’Affaires ad interim and Head of Delegation

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Umut TOPCUOGLU

Counsellor

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Mr. Halid Haki BARUT

Legal Counseller

Permanent Mission of Turkey to the OSCE

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.tr

Ms. Aysun AKCEVIZ

Deputy Head

Ministry of Justice (Directorate General for International Law and

Foreign Relations)

Website: http://www.adalet.gov.tr

Ms. Gizem KOLBASI

Specialist

Administration for Turks Abroad and Related Communities; Prime

Ministry of Turkey, Department for Citizens Abroad

Website: http://www.ytb.gov.tr

Mr. Melek SARAL

Specialist

Administration for Turks Abroad and Related Communities; Prime

Ministry of Turkey, Department for Citizens Abroad

Website: http://www.ytb.gov.tr

Ms. Tuba ERGUL

Rapporteur Judge

Ministry of Justice (Directorate General for International Law and

Foreign Relations)

Website: http://www.adalet.gov.tr

Mr. Ibrahim Alper TABANOGLU

Reporter Judge

Ministry of Justice (Directorate General for International Law and

Foreign Relations)

Website: http://www.adalet.gov.tr

Mr. Veysel FILIZ Office of the Prime Minister; Directorate General of Press and

Information

Website: http://www.byegm.gov.tr

Ukraine

Amb. Ihor PROKOPCHUK

Permanent Representative

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE

Website: http://vienna.mfa.gov.ua

Amb. Valery HREBENIUK

Ambassador

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua

Amb. Andrii DESHCHYTSIA

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Oleksandr YAREMA

Deputy Minister

Ministry of Ukraine for Family, Youth and Sports

Website: http://www.kmu.gov.ua/sport/control

Ms. Emine DZHAPAROVA

First Deputy Minister

Ministry of Information Policy of Ukraine

Website: http://mip.gov.ua

Ms. Natalia SEVOSTIANOVA

First Deputy Minister

Ministry of Justice

Website: http://www.minjust.gov.ua

Mr. Vasyl ZVARYCH

Minister Counsellor; First Secretary

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Prof. Mykola YARMOLIUK

Counselor

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Mrs. Natalia ZHYTARIUK

First Secretary

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl



Mr. Oleksandr BORYSENKO

First Secretary

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Mr. Oleksandr MAZNYCHENKO

First Secretary

Permanent Mission of Ukraine to the OSCE

Website: http://vienna.mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Anatolii KHRYSTENKO

Second Secretary

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Ms. Tetiana KILNITSKA

Second Secretary

Embassy of Ukraine to the Republic of Poland

Website: http://ukraine-emb.pl

Ms. Marianna BETSA

MFA Spokesperson

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Oleksii MAKEIEV

Political Director

Ministry for Foreign Affairs

Website: http://www.mfa.gov.ua

Mr. Andriy YURASH

Director of the Department for Religious Affairs and Nationalities

Ministry of Culture

Website: http://mincult.kmu.gov.ua

Mr. Yuriy KONONENKO

Director of the Department

Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine

Website: http://www.mon.gov.ua

Ms. Lesia KARPINSKA

Director of Managing Reforms

Ministry of Health of Ukraine

Website: http://www.moz.gov.ua

Ms. Liubov CHERSKA

Head of Department

Ministry of Social Policy of Ukraine

Website: http://www.mlsp.gov.ua

Dr. Rostyslav PAVLENKO

Deputy Head

Administration of President of Ukraine

Website: http://www.president.gov.ua

Mr. Kostiantyn TARASENKO

Head of Human Rights Department

National Police of Ukraine

Website: https://www.npu.gov.ua/en

Mr. Sergii DUBOVYK

Deputy Head of Secretariat

Central Election Commission

Website: http://www.cvk.gov.ua

Ms. Inna SOVSUN

Deputy Head of Working Group on Development of Legal Education in

Ukraine

Ministry of Education and Science of Ukraine

Website: http://www.mon.gov.ua

Mr. Serhiy PONOMARYOV

Head of Non-Discrimination Division

Office of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights

Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua

Mr. Refat CHUBANOV

Head of Mejlis

Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine

Website: http://www.rada.gov.ua

Roman KUIBIDA

Deputy of the Head of the Board

Centre of Policy and Legal Reform

Website: http://pravo.org.ua/en

Mr. Ihor MALAKHOV

Depute Head of Department

National Police of Ukraine

Website: https://www.npu.gov.ua/en

Ms. Olga SHAPOVALOVA

Deputy Head of the Department of Rectorate's Activities Provision

National School of Judges of Ukraine

Website: http://www.nsj.gov.ua

Oleh DIDENKO

Member of the CEC

Central Election Commission

Website: http://www.cvk.gov.ua

Mr. Andriy BOYKO

Member

High Council of Justice of Ukraine

Website: http://www.vru.gov.ua/en/

Mr. Mykola ONISHCHUK

Rector

National School of Judges of Ukraine

Website: http://www.nsj.gov.ua

Mrs. Anna LEONTIEVA

Chief Specialist

Secretariat of the Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine



Mr. Iurii CHERPAK

Judge

Supreme Administrative Court of Ukraine

Website: http://www.vasu.gov.ua

Ms. Iryna PRYKHODKO

Judge

Supreme Administrative Court of Ukraine

Website: http://www.vasu.gov.ua

Mr. Vasyl GUMENIUK

Judge

Supreme Court of Ukraine

OSCE Partners for Co-operation

Egypt

Mr. Tamer Mohamed Kamal ELMILIGY

Counsellor

Embassy of the Arab Republic of Egypt in Poland

Morocco

Amb. Youns TIJANI

Ambassador

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland

Ms. Samira EL ABDAOUI

Counsellor

Embassy of the Kingdom of Morocco in Poland

Tunisia

Mrs. Imen HOUKI-BOUNASRI

Charge d'affairs a.i.

Embassy of the Republic of Tunisia

Republic of Korea

Mr. Jung-ha KIM

Counsellor

Embassy of the Republic of Korea, Poland

Thailand

Amb. Arthayudh SRISAMOOT

Ambassador Extraordinary and Plenipotentiary of the Kingdom of Thailand

Royal Thai Embassy in Vienna

Mr. Chinnavuth KHAWSUMLEE

Deputy Director of Foreign Affairs Division

Ministry of Interior

Website: http://www.moi.go.th

Ms. Nareeluc PAIRCHAIYAPOOM

Justice Officer

Ministry of Justice, Rights and Liberties Protection Department

Website: http://www.rlpd.go.th

Ms. Saranpat ANUMATRAJKIJ

Director of Strategy and Plan Bureau

Ministry of Social Development and Human Security

Website: http://www.m-society.go.th

Ms. Sasipim ARAMPIBULKIT

Foreign Affairs Officer, Professional Level

Ministry of Social Development and Human Security

Website: http://www.m-society.go.th

Mrs. Kedsuda MONGKOLNAVIN

Plan and Policy Analyst

Ministry of Social Development and Human Security

Website: http://www.m-society.go.th

Mrs. Jatuporn ROJANAPARNICH

Chief of International Cooperation Group, Strategy and Plan Bureau

Ministry of Social Development and Human Security

Website: http://www.m-society.go.th

Mrs. Korakoj RIMCHALA

First Secretary

Royal Thai Embassy

Dr. Krirkbhumi CHITRANUKROH

First Secretary

Royal Thai Embassy in Vienna

National Human Rights Institutions

1

German Institute for Human Rights

Website: http://www.institut-fuer-menschenrechte.de

Dr. Petra FOLLMAR-OTTO

Head of Domestic Department

Ms. Anne RENNSCHMID

Policy Advisor



2

Austrian Ombudsman Board (Volksanwaltschaft)

Website: http://volksanwaltschaft.gv.at

Ms. Carina ZEHETMAIER

Staff Member

3

Council for Preventing and Combating Discrimination and Ensuring Equality

Website: http://www.egalitate.md

Mr. Ian FELDMAN

President

Mr. Andrei BRIGHIDIN

Member

4

Office of the People's Advocate (Ombudsman) of the Republic of Moldova

Website: http://www.ombudsman.md

Mr. Slava URSU

Director of Ombudsman Office in Varnita

5

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights of the Republic of Poland

Website: http://www.rpo.gov.pl

Dr. Adam BODNAR

Commissioner for Human Rights

Dr. Sylwia SPUREK

Deputy Commissioner for Human Rights on Equal Treatment

Mr. Tomasz OKLEJAK

Head of the Department of Soldiers' and Officers" Rights

Klaudia KAMINSKA

Legal Officer

Mr. Marcin KUSY

Specialist

6

Office of the Ombudsman for Children

Website: http://brpd.gov.pl/

Ms. Agata DIMMICH

Expert

7

National Authority for the Protection of the Rights of the Child and Adoption (NAPRCA)

Website: http://www.copii.ro

Mrs. Corina MARINESCU

Counsellor

8

Office of the Commissioner for Human Rights in the Russian Federation

Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.ru

Dr. Olga NOYANOVA

Head of the International Department

9

Office for Human and Minority Rights

Website: http://www.ljudskaprava.gov.rs

Mrs. Susana PAUNOVIC

Director

Mr. Dusam IGNJATOVIC

Consultant

Mrs. Danijela JANKOVIC

Senior Adviser

Ms. Jasna PLAVSIC

Adviser

Ms. Tanja SRECKOVIC

Adviser

10

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister, Co-ordination Body for Gender Equality

Website: http://www.mgsi.gov.rs

Ms. Milana LAZIC

National Expert for Gender Equality



11

Office of the Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights

Website: http://www.ombudsman.gov.ua

Ms. Valeriia LUTKOVSKA

Ukrainian Parliament Commissioner for Human Rights

Mr. Mykhailo CHAPLYGA

Representative of the Commisioner for Public Relations and Information Technology; Head of

Department for Communications Policy and Public Relations

Ms. Olena CHORNA

Deputy Head of Department

Mr. Bogdan KRYKLYVENKO

Head of the Secretariat

OSCE Institutions/Field Operations

1

OSCE Secretariat

Website: http://www.osce.org

Mr. Lamberto ZANNIER

Secretary General

Amb. Paul P.J. BEKKERS

Director; Office of the Secretary General

Ms. Miroslava BEHAM

Ambassador, Senior Adviser on Gender Issues

Ms. Maaike VAN ADRICHEM

Adviser on Gender Issues

Mr. Thorsten LUHDE

Executive Officer

2

Prague Office of the OSCE Secretariat

Mr. Jan PLESINGER

Head of Office

3

OSCE Secretariat; Action against Terrorism Unit

Website: http://www.osce.org

Ms. Elizabeth ABELA HAMPEL

Deputy Head on Anti-Terrorism Issues

Vera DJEMELINSKAIA

Communications and Social Media Assistant

4

Office of the Co-ordinator of OSCE Economic and Environmental Activities

Website: http://www.osce.org/eea

Mr. Andrei MUNTEAN

Head of Economic Governance Unit

Mrs. Daria PAPKINA

Consultant

5

Office of the Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

Mrs. Madina JARBUSSYNOVA

Special Representative and Co-ordinator for Combating Trafficking in Human Beings

Mr. Marco BONABELLO

Senior Adviser

Mr. Oleksandr KYRYLENKO

Programme Officer

6

Office of the Representative on Freedom of the Media

Website: http://www.osce.org/fom

Ms. Dunja MIJATOVIC

OSCE Representative on Freedom of the Media

Mr. Frane MAROEVIC

Director

Mr. Andrey RIKHTER

Senior Adviser

Mr. Gunnar VRANG

Senior Adviser

Ms. Nora ISAAC

Adviser

Ms. Joanna JINKS

Executive Assistant

Mr. Dmitri ROMANOVSKI

Intern



7

OSCE Office for Democratic Institutions and Human Rights

Website: http://www.osce.org/odihr

Mr. Michael Georg LINK

Director

Ms. Katarzyna JAROSIEWICZ-WARGAN

First Deputy Director

Mr. Jean Pierre FROEHLY

Senior Political Adviser/Head of Director's Office

Mr. Julian JAKOB

Special Adviser

Mr. Jan HAUKAAS

Special Adviser

Mr. Luc LIETAER

Project Co-ordinator

Ms. Beata MATYSIEWICZ

Project Officer; Development, Monitoring and Evaluation; Project Co-Ordination Unit

Mr. Alexander SHLYK

Head of the Elections Department

Mr. Richard LAPPIN

Deputy Head; Elections Department

Dr. Marcin WALECKI

Head of Democratization Department

Ms. Tina GEWIS

Chief, Rule of Law Unit; Democratization Department

Ms. Tiina KUKKAMAA-BAH

Chief, Democratic Governance and Gender Unit; Democratization Department

Mr. Zoran DOKOVIC

Adviser on Migration, Freedom of Movement and Human Contacts; Democratization Department

Ms. Alice THOMAS

Chief, Legislative Support Unit; Democratization Department

Ms. Anne-Lise CHATELAIN

Legislative Support Officer; Democratization Department

Mr. Robert-Jan UHL

Legislative Support Officer; Democratization Department

Ms. Christine HIRST

Deputy Head; Democratization Department

Mr. Omer FISHER

Acting Head of the Human Rights Department

Dr. Kishan MANOCHA

Senior Adviser on Freedom of Religion and Belief; Human Rights Department

Ms. Lucile SENGLER

Adviser on Anti-Terrorism Issues; Human Right Department

Mr. David MARK

Human Rights Adviser/Capacity Building Co-ordinator; Human Rights Department

Mr. Brian GRIFFEY

Human Rights Adviser; Human Rights Department

Ms. Dilnoza SATAROVA

Associate Officer on Freedom of Religion and Belief; Human Rights Department

Ms. Cristina FINCH

Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Ms. Azra JUNUZOVIC

Deputy Head of Tolerance and Non-Discrimination Department

Ms. Mirjam KAROLY

Senior Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues, Chief of CPRSI

Ms. Tatjana PERIC

Adviser on Roma and Sinti Issues, Deputy Chief of CPRSI

Mr. Dmitry KABAK

Member of the Advisory Panel of Experts on Freedom of Religion or Belief

8

OSCE High Commissioner on National Minorities

Website: http://www.osce.org/hcnm

Mr. Henrik VILLADSEN

Officer in Charge of the Institution

Mr. Laurentiu HADIRCA

Senior Legal Adviser

Dr. Romana SCHWEIGER

Senior Legal Advisor

Mr. Dmitriy NURUMOV

Special Adviser

Ms. Jelena NIKOLIC

Assistant CEE and West Section



9

OSCE Parliamentary Assembly; International Secretariat

Website: http://www.oscepa.org

Ms. Christine MUTTONEN

President

Mr. Roberto MONTELLA

Secretary General

Mr. Lukas MUSSI

Advisor to the President

Ms. Iryna SABASHUK

Head of Administration for Election Observation

Mr. Kyriakos KYRIAKOU-HADJIYIANNI

Rapporteur of the General Committee on Democracy, Human Rights and Humanitarian Questions of

the OSCE Parliamentary Assembly

10

OSCE Presence in Albania

Website: http://www.osce.org/Albania/

Mr. Pietro SARDARO

Head of Rule of Law and Human Rights Department

Dr. Claudia VOLLMER

Head of Democratization Department

11

OSCE Programme Office in Astana

Ms. Natasa RASIC

Human Dimension Officer

Mr. Adilet MUKUSHEV

Senior Legal Assistant

12

OSCE Centre in Bishkek

Website: http://www.osce.org/bishkek

Ms. Anete ERDMANE

Acting Senior Human Dimension Officer

Mr. Amir ISHMATOV

Senior Program Assistant

Mr. Muzaffar KARIMOV

Senior Legal Assistant; Field Office in Osh

13

OSCE Mission to Bosnia and Herzegovina

Website: http://www.oscebih.ba

Mr. Alexander CHUPLYGIN

Senior Representative of the Head of Mission

Mr. Alfredo STRIPPOLI

Legal Adviser, War Crimes and Rule of Law

Ms. Gordana IVANOVIC

National Legal Officer

Ms. Zeljka MIRKOVIC

National Programme Officer/Democratic Development

Mr. Dervo SEJDIC

National Roma Monitor in the Human Rights Section; Human Dimension Department

Ms. Roska VRGOVA

Executive Officer to Deputy Head of Mission

14

OSCE Mission in Kosovo

Website: http://www.osce.org/kosovo

Ms. Barbara Maria ROHMANN

Director

Ms. Andrea NAJVIRTOVA

Senior Communities Policy Adviser

Mr. Steven FENNER

Senior Legal Officer

Mr. Sean MCHALE

Senior Legal Officer

Mr. Atdhetar AJVAZI

Legal Assistant

15

OSCE Mission to Moldova

Website: http://www.osce.org/moldova

Ms. Andrea VESA

Human Rights and Democratization Programme Manager

Ms. Ludmila SAMOILA

National Legal Adviser



Mr. Denis ARCUSA

National Legal Officer

Ms. Maria Louella GRATSCHEW

Anti-Trafficking and Gender Officer

Ms. Ecaterina LEUCA

National Public Information Officer

Mr. Hartmut RANK

Human Dimension Officer (Rule of Law)

Ms. Ala VECHIU

Senior Programme Assistant

Ms. Tatiana CAZACU

Programme Assistant

16

OSCE Mission to Montenegro

Ms. Milena CERANIC

National Legal Officer

Mr. Milos ULJAREVIC

Rule of Law and Human Rights Assistant

Ms. Svetlana LAUSEVIC

Democratization Programme Assistant

Mr. Matija VASILJEVIC

Programme Assistant

Mrs. Biljana JOVANOVIC ALBIJANIC

Short-term Clerk

17

OSCE Mission to Serbia

Website: http://www.osce.org/serbia

Mr. Arthur GRAHAM

Head, Rule of Law and Human Rights

Mr. Jan LUENEBURG

Head of Democratization Department

Ms. Ivana RAMADANOVIC VAINOMAA

National Legal Advisor; Rule of Law Department

Ms. Zorana ANTONIJEVIC

National Programme Officer

Ms. Ruzica BANDA

National Human Rights Officer

Mr. Sinisa DJURIC

National Project Co-ordination Officer

Ms. Jelena JOKANOVIC

National Officer on Minorities

Ms. Milica (Vera) RODIC

National Programme Officer

Mrs. Dragana IVETIC-RADIC

Senior Human Rights Assistant

Ms. Anna COSIC

Ms. Jovana ZJACIC

18

OSCE Mission to Skopje

Website: http://www.osce.org/skopje

Dr. Gonzalo DE CESARE

Head; Human Dimension Department

Ms. Rezarta SCHUETZ

Chief of Rule of Law Unit

Mr. Ioannis PSIMOPOULOS

Senior Rule of Law Officer

Ms. Eva-Maria STRACHAN

Rule of Law Officer

19

OSCE Office in Tajikistan

Website: http://www.osce.org

Mr. Scott KEARIN

Head, Human Dimension Department

Mrs. Vesna IVANOVIKJ-CASTAREDE

Head of Democratization Unit (Human Dimension Department)

Ms. Friederike BEHR

Human Rights Officer

Mr. Farrukhsho DZHUNAYDOV

National Media Development Officer

Mrs. Viorelia RUSU

Gender and Anti-Trafficking Officer



Mr. Nagzibek CHINIEV

Senior Project Assistant; Gender Unit

Mr. Mirkholik MAKHMUDOV

Human Rights Assistant

Mr. Vafo SAFARZODA

Human Rights Programme Assistant

20

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Uzbekistan

Website: http://www.osce.org/uzbekistan

Ms. Lola MAKSUDOVA

Project Officer

Ms. Adelina URMANOVA

Temporary Programme Assistant

21

OSCE Office in Yerevan

Website: http://www.osce.org/yerevan

Mr. David GULLETTE

Democratization Officer

Ms. Liana AGHABEKYAN

Senior Democratization Assistant; Gender Focal Point

22

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine

Website: http://www.osce.org/ukraine

Mr. Vaidotas VERBA

OSCE Project Co-ordinator in Ukraine

Ms. Tetiana RUDENKO

National Project Manager

Ms. Nataliia STUPNYTSKA

National Project Manager

Mr. Jeffrey ERLICH

Senior Project Officer

Mrs. Natalia BETSA

National Project Officer

Ms. Iryna IVANKIV

National Project Officer

Mrs. Olena LUNGOL

National Project Officer

Mrs. Tetyana MEDUN

National Project Officer

Ms. Olha OZORNA

Project Officer, Civil Society Development Unit

Ms. Anna OMELCHUK

Senior Project Assistant

Ms. Anna KHARCHENKO

Project Assistant

Ms. Nataliia ROMANOVA

Elections Project Assistant

Ms. Myroslava ZHUK

Project Assistant (Rule of Law and Human Rights Unit)

International Organizations

1

CIS - Commonwealth of Independent States

Website: http://www.cis.minsk.by

Ms. Elena SAMAL

Consultant

2

Interparliamentary Assembly of Member Nations of the CIS

Website: http://www.iacis.ru

Mrs. Elena EREMENKO

Deputy Chief Directorate for Parliamentary Co-operation

3

Community of Democracies

Website: http://www.community-democracies.org

Amb. Maria LEISSNER

Secretary General

Ms. Beata T. FARACIK

Coordinator of the Working Groups on EPCS and FOE

Mr. Francesco LEMBO

Program Manager

Mr. Wojciech SOLAK

Project Officer



Mr. Jason WORLLEDGE

Planning Manager

4

Council of Europe

Website: http://www.coe.int

Mr. Nils MUIZNIEKS

Commissioner for Human Rights

Ms. Hanna MACHINSKA

Director of the Council of Europe Office in Warsaw

Mr. Valeriu NICOLAE

Special Representative of the Secretary General for Roma Issues

Ms. Claudia LUCIANI

Director of Democratic Governance; Directorate General of Democracy

Dr. Anna RURKA

Chairperson of the INGO Conference

Prof. Miroslaw WYRZYKOWSKI

Vice-President of the European Commission against Racism and Intolerance

Mr. Francois FRIEDERICH

Head of Division of Electoral Assistance; Directorate General of Democracy

Ms. Claudia LAM

Adviser to the Commissioner for Human Rights

Ms. Anguelina PROKHOROVA

Adviser; Directorate of External Relations

Dawid SMOLAREK

Trainee; CoE Office in Warsaw

Ms. Simona GRANATA-MENGHINI

Deputy Secretary of the Venice Commission

Ms. Valerie PEARD

5

Council of Europe, Office in Georgia

Website: http://www.coe.ge

Ms. Nino GOBRONIDZE

Senior Project Officer

6

North-South Centre of the Council of Europe

Website: http://www.coe.int/t/dg4/nscentre/default_EN.asp?

Dr. Jean-Marie HEYDT

President

7

European Parliament Anti-Racism and Diversity Intergroup (ARDI)

Website: http://www.ardi-ep.eu

Mr. Alfiaz VAIYA

Co-ordiantor

8

European Union Agency for Fundamental Rights (FRA)

Website: http://www.fra.europa.eu

Dr. Maria ESTEBANEZ

Senior Policy Manager

Dr. Niraj NATHWANI

Programme Manager Legal Research

Mr. Dennis VAN DER VEUR

Head of Sector

9

International IDEA

Website: http://www.idea.int

Ms. Sarah POLEK

Associate Programme Officer

Dr. Seema SHAH

Programme Officer

Mr. Sam VAN DER STAAK

Programme Officer

10

Office of the United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights

Website: http://www.ohchr.org

Mr. Vladlen STEFANOV

Chief of National Institutions and Regional Mechanisms Section

Mr. Vrej ATABEKIAN

Human Rights Officer



11

United Nations Population Fund, Republic of Belarus

Ms. Volha LUKASHKOVA

Programme Associate

12

United Nations Office in Belgrade (UNOB)

Website: http://www.unmikonline.org/Pages/Belgrade.aspx

Ms. Simona-Mirela MICULESCU

Representative of the UN Secretary General and Head of UNOB

Civil Society

1

"Amparo"

Ms. Dilrabo SAMADOVA

2

"Credo"

Mrs. Nadezhda KOZACHENKO

3

"EZGULIK" Human Rights Society of Uzbekistan

Mrs. Vasila INOYATOVA

Mr. Abduraxmon DAYNOVICH

4

"Giuseppe Dossetti" Observatory for Religious Tolerance and Freedom

Dr. Mattia Francesco FERRERO

5

"Golos Svobody" Public Foundation

Website: http://www.vof.kg

Mr. Sardarbek BAGISHBEKOV

Saikal MALIK KYZY

6

"Historical Memory" Foundation

Website: http://historyfoundation.ru

Ms. Aleksandra ORLOVA

Mr. Wladimir SIMINDEY

7

"Positive Change" Youth Movement

Website: http://www.musbet.org

Mr. Bakhtiyar HAJIYEV

8

"Sandidzan"

Website: http://sandidzan.org

Mr. Oleg KUDUKHOV

Mr. Sergei TADTAEV

9

A&G Law LLC

Website: http://www.aandglaw.com

Robert ANDALMAN

10

Abilis Foundation

Website: http://www.abilis.fi

Mr. Tuomas TUURE

11

ABTTF - Federation of Western Thrace Turks in Europe

Website: http://www.abttf.org

Mrs. Melek KIRMACI ARIK

Mr. Volkan CHOUSEIN

12

ACT for America - Minneapolis

Website: http://www.actforamerica.org

Ms. Debra ANDERSON

13

ACT for America 5280 Coalition

Website: http://www.act5280.org

Mr. David PETTEYS

14

ADF International

Website: http://www.adfinternational.org

Mr. Laurence WILKINSON



15

Administrative Centre of Jehovah's Witnesses, Russia

Website: http://www.jw-russia.org

Mr. Sergey CHEREPANOV

16

Africa Connect Foundation

Website: http://www.afrycon.org

Mr. James OMOLO

17

Agency of Social Services "Perspective"

Liudmila STROYANETSKAYA

18

AGORA Interregional Human Rights Association

Website: http://www.openinform.ru

Mr. Alexander POPKOV

19

Ahiska Turkish American Council

Mr. Oydin MAMEDOV

Mr. Makhmud SHAVLATOV

20

Albanian Institute of Science

Website: http://www.ais.al

Mr. Viktor GUMI

21

All-Russian Public Organization " Russian Association of Protection of Religious Freedom" (RARF)

Website: http://www.svobodasovesti.org

Mr. Oleg GONCHAROV

22

All-Russian Society of Disabled People "All-Russian Society of the Deaf" (VOG)

Website: http://www.voginfo.ru

Dr. Valery RUKHLEDEV

Mr. Vadim IVANCHENKO

23

All-Ukrainian European Foundation "The League of Law"

Website: https://www.facebook.com/leagueoflaw

Ms. Tetiana MALERYK

Ms. Irena BROSLAVSKA

Mr. Ihor HUMENETSKYY

Mr. Rostyslav KASPRIV

Mr. Oleksandr MOLODETSKYI

Mr. Andrii SVITLYK

24

All-Ukrainian Public Organization "Committee of Voters of Ukraine"

Website: http://cvu.org.ua

Mr. Oleksiy KOSHEL

25

All-Ukrainian Public Organization “Civil Network OPORA”

Website: http://www.opora.org.ua

Ms. Olga AIVAZOVSKA

26

Almaty City Collegium of Advocates

Mr. Iskander ALIMBAYEV

27

American Jewish Committee; Office in Berlin

Website: http://www.ajcgermany.org

Ms. Deidre BERGER

28

Amnesty International

Website: http://www.amnesty.org

Anna KIREY

Dr. Denis KRIVOSHEEV

Mr. Levan ASATIANI

Joanna HOARE

Ms. Natalia PRILUTSKAYA

Ms. Svetlana VOROBYEVA

Ms. Marie WEICHERDING



29

Amnesty International, Poland

Website: http://amnesty.org.pl

Ms. Aleksandra ZIELINSKA

30

Amnesty International, The Netherlands

Website: http://www.amnesty.nl

Ms. Anja BIENERT

31

Analytical Center for Interethnic Cooperation and Consultations

Website: http://www.acicc.ge

Mr. Vitali SAFAROV

32

Anne Frank House

Website: http://www.annefrank.org/en/Worldwide/Education

Ms. Dorottya KULCSAR

Ms. Alexandra DARAGIU

33

Anti-Defamation League

Website: http://www.adl.org

Ms. Stacy BURDETT

34

Anti-Discrimination Centre "Memorial"

Website: http://adcmemorial.org

Ms. Stephania KULAEVA

Mrs. Olga ABRAMENKO

Mr. Petr KRASNOV

Mrs. Svetlana MEDVEDEVA

Ms. Inessa SAKHNO

Mrs. Gulbakhor TURAEVA

35

Antidiskriminierungsverband Deutschland (Anti-Discrimination Association Germany) -ADVD

Website: http://www.antidiskriminierung.org

Daniel BARTEL

36

Archons of the Ecumenical Patriarchate

Website: http://www.archons.org

Dr. Maria CARAS

37

Article 19

Website: http://www.article19.org

Ms. Nathalie LOSEKOOT

38

ARTICLE 19: Global Campaign for Free Expression

Website: http://www.article19.org

Ms. Katherine MORRIS

39

Assembly of Pro-Democratic NGOs of Belarus

Website: http://www.belngo.info

Mr. Yury CHAVUSAU

40

Association "Crimean Central Lawyers Board of Simferopol"

Emil KURBEDINOV

Edem SEMEDLIAIEV

41

Association "For Free Russia"

Website: http://www.freerussia.eu

Ms. Masha MAKAROVA

Katarzyna CHIMIAK

42

Association "Vasa Prava" (Your Rights)

Website: http://www.vasaprava.org

Mr. Emir PRCANOVIC

43

Association Central Asia

Dododjon ATOVULLOEV

Mr. Sulaymon DAVLATOV

Mr. Sobir VALIEV



44

Association Droits de l’Homme en Asie Centrale

Ms. Nadejda ATAYEVA

45

Association for the Prevention of Torture

Website: http://www.apt.ch

Ms. Eva CSERGO

46

Association GOLOS

Website: http://www.golos.org

Ms. Lilia SHIBANOVA

Mr. Roman UDOT

Stanislav ANDREICHUK

47

Association Internationale de Defense des Droits de l’homme «Club des Cœurs Ardents»

Website: http://mutabar.org

Mrs. Mutabar TADJIBAYEVA

Mr. Ulughbek BAKIROV

Mr. Fazliddin GAFUROV

Mr. Mirkamol YULDASHOV

48

Association of Polish Army Soldiers (ZZWP)

Website: http://www.zzwp.pl

Henryk BUDZYNSKI

49

Association of Recognised Refugees in Cyprus

Willy TOTORO

50

Association of Religious Organizations of Kazakhstan (AROK)

Mr. Alexandr KLYUSHEV

51

Association of Turkish Culture, Art and Interaction

Website: https://turksader.alle.bg

Mr. Ismail Ibrahim KYOSEYUMER

52

Atheist Ireland

Website: http://www.atheist.ie

Mr. Michael NUGENT

Ms. Jane DONNELLY

53

Austrian Helsinki Association for Human Rights (AHA)

Website: http://www.austrianhelsinki.at

Ms. Eliza MUSAEVA

54

Azerbaijan Institute for Democracy and Human Rights - AIDHR

Website: http://www.aidhr.org

Dr. Ahmad SHAHIDOV

Mr. Pasha MAMMADOV

Mr. Sardar ILYASOV

55

B'nai B'rith International

Website: http://bnaibrith.org

Mr. Eric FUSFIELD

56

Baha'i International Community, Brussels office

Website: http://www.bic.org

Mrs. Rachel BAYANI

Ms. Tala Katarina RAM

57

Barnabas Fund

Website: http://www.barnabasaid.org

Mr. Robert GREEN

58

Belarusian Analytical Workroom

Website: http://www.belaw.eu

Ms. Alexandra GODINA



59

Belarusian Association of Journalists

Website: http://www.baj.by

Ms. Zhanna LITVINA

60

Belarusian Helsinki Committee

Website: http://www.belhelcom.org

Mr. Aleh HULAK

Mr. Dmitry CHERNYH

61

Belarusian House in Warsaw

Website: http://belaruskidom.eu

Mr. Aliaksandr ZAREMBIUK

62

Belarusian State University

Website: http://www.bsu.by

Ms. Larissa LUKINA

63

Buergerbewegung (Citizens' Movement) PAX EUROPA e.V.

Website: http://www.buergerbewegung-pax-europa.de

Ms. Elisabeth SABADITSCH-WOLFF

64

Buergerbewegung PAX EUROPA, Austria

Website: http://buergerbewegung-pax-europa.de/verein/austria.php

Mr. Henrik CLAUSEN

65

Bulgarian Institute for Legal Initiatives

Website: http://www.bili-bg.org

Mr. Teodor SLAVEV

66

Bureau on Human Rights and Rule of Law

Website: http://www.humanrts.tj

Mrs. Tahmina JURAEVA

67

C.O.C. - Cultuur en Ontspannings Centrum (Centre for Culture and Leisure)

Alexander HAMMELBURG

68

Campaign Against Homophobia

Website: http://world.kph.org.pl

Mr. Vyacheslav MELNYK

69

CAPLC - Coordination des Associations et Particuliers pour la Liberte de Conscience

Website: http://www.coordiap.com

Mr. Thierry VALLE

70

Carnegie Moscow Center

Website: http://carnegie.ru

Mr. Andrey KOLESNIKOV

71

CEE Network for Gender Issues; Ljubljana Office

Website: http://www.europeanforum.net

Ms. Sonja LOKAR

72

CEELI Institute, Czech Republic

Website: http://ceeliinstitute.org

Ms. Jennifer GASPAR

Mr. Marek SVOBODA

Mr. Cris DIAZ

73

Center for Civil Liberties

Website: http://www.ccl.org.ua

Ms. Oleksandra MATVIICHUK

Mrs. Olksandra ROMANTSOVA

Mr. Hennadii AFANASIEV

Ms. Oleksandra YATSENKO

Mrs. Iryna DOVGAN



74

Center for Cross-Cultural Communication

Website: http://www.kim.org.tr

Prof. Enes ERYARSOY

Mr. Turgut OZCAN

75

Center for Education and Research Nahla

Website: http://english.nahla.ba

Amina SLJIVO

76

Center for Legal Initiatives

Website: http://www.cli.az

Mr. Ziya GULIYEV

77

Center for Peace, Legal Advice and Psychosocial Assistance

Website: http://www.center4peace.org

Mr. Ljubomir MIKIC

78

Center for Promotion of Women's Rights - Her Rights

Website: http://www.eeprava.by

Alessandra DIKAN

79

Center for Regional Initiatives

Website: http://www.region.md

Mihail SALVIR

80

Center for Security Policy

Website: http://www.centerforsecuritypolicy.org

Ms. Clare LOPEZ

81

Center for Support of International Protection

Website: http://www.csip.kg

Mr. Akylbek TASHBULATOV

82

Center for the Development of Democracy and Human Rights

Website: http://www.demokratia.ru

Mr. "Yuri" Georgy DZHIBLADZE

83

Center for Youth Integration

Website: http://www.cim.org.rs

Srna IGNJATOVIC

84

Center of Freedom of Speech

Ms. Olena BONDARENKO

85

Central Asian and Southern Caucasus Freedom of Expression Network (CASCFEN)

Mr. Azer HASRET

86

Centralasiengrupperna

Website: http://www.centralasien.org

Mr. Gustaf SORNMO

87

Centre de la Protection Internationale

Ms. Anna MARALYAN

Ms. Karinna MOSKALENKO

88

Centre for Research and Protection of Fundamental Rights

Website: http://www.pravovojcentr.lt

Mrs. Oksana BEKERIENE

Mr. Vaigutis STANCIKAS

89

Chambers of Paul Diamond

Website: http://www.pauldiamond.com

Mr. Paul DIAMOND

90

Charity Foundation "East-SOS"

Website: http://vostok-sos.org

Mr. Levon AZIZIAN



91

Charter for Human Rights

Ms. Zhemis TURMAGAMBETOVA

92

Charter97.org

Website: http://www.charter97.org

Ms. Olga SHUKILNA

Ms. Natallia RADZINA

93

Cherkassy Branch of the Ukrainian Association of Women «Slavia»

Website: http://gender-channel.blogspot.com/

Dr. Iuliia GONCHAR

94

Chernivtsy Regional NGO "Human Rights"

Dr. Hyulnar NAZAROVA

95

Christian Concern

Website: http://www.christianconcern.com

Mrs. Andrea WILLIAMS

96

Christian Solidarity Worldwide (CSW)

Website: http://www.csw.org.uk

Ms. Susan KERR

97

Christliche Gemeinde des Vollen Evangeliums "Neues Leben" e.V

Mr. Roman SINYAKOV

98

Church of Scientology; Human Rights Office

Website: http://www.scientology-europe.org

Mr. William WALSH

Mr. Eric ROUX

99

Citizens Watch, St.Petersburg

Website: http://www.citwatch.org

Mrs. Elena SHAKHOVA

100

Citizens' Labour Rights Protection League

Website: http://clrpl.az

Mr. Sahib MAMMADOV

101

Civic Chamber of the Russian Federation

Website: http://www.oprf.ru

Mr. Albir KRGANOV

102

Civic Committee of the Solidarity with Ukraine (KOSzU)

Website: http://www.solidarnosczukraina.pl

Ms. Julia Maria KOSZEWSKA

103

Civil Campaign "European Belarus"

Website: http://www.europeanbelarus.org

Mr. Dzmitry BANDARENKA

Ms. Julia BANDARENKA

Mr. Piotr LUKASIEWICZ

Mr. Andrei SANNIKOV

104

Coalition against Torture and Impunity

Website: http://www.notorture.tj

Ms. Nargiz HAMROBOEVA

Mr. Fazliddin KHODZHAEV

Mr. Ahliddin SALIMOV

105

Coalition to Combat Hate Speech - Supercitizens

Website: http://www.supergradjani.ba

Mr. Imer MEHANOVIC

106

Coexister

Website: http://www.coexister.fr

Mr. Ilan SCIALOM



107

COJEP International

Website: http://www.cojep.com

Mr. Bilal DINC

Mr. Mete DURMAZ

108

Collective Against Islamophobia in Belgium (CCIB)

Website: http://www.islamophobia.be

Hajib EL HAJJAJI

109

Collegium of Advocates "Sipar"

Mr. Ilhomjon YOQUBOV

110

Committee Against Torture

Website: http://www.pytkam.net

Mr. Oleg KHABIBRAKHMANOV

111

Committee for Russian Economic Freedom (CREF)

Website: http://russianeconomicfreedom.org

Mr. Pavel IVLEV

112

Committee for the Protection of Personal Rights of Uzbekistan

Mr. Saidjahon ZAYNABITDINOV

113

Commonwealth of the Independent States - Elections Monitoring Organization (CIS-EMO)

Website: http://www.cis-emo.net

Mr. Alexey SEMENOV

114

Consultant

Mrs. Veerle ULLRICK

115

Core Issues Trust

Website: http://www.core-issues.org

Dr. Michael (Mike) DAVIDSON

116

Council for the Judiciary

Website: http://www.rechtspraak.nl

Dr. Frans VAN DIJK

117

Counterpart Creative Centre

Website: http://www.ccc.kiev.ua

Dr. Lyubov PALYVODA

118

Crimea Foundation

Website: http://www.fundacjakrym.org

Mr. Riza ASANOV

Ms. Almira AMETOVA

Ms. Susana TUKHEL

119

Crimean Field Mission on Human Rights

Website: http://crimeahr.org

Mr. Andrey YUROV

120

Crimean Human Rights Group

Website: http://crimeahrg.org

Ms. Olha SKRYPNYK

Ms. Olena BATRAKOVA

Mr. Oleksandr SIEDOV

121

Crimean Tatar Resource Centre

Mr. Eskender BARIIEV

Ms. Oleksandra KALACH

122

Crimean Tatar Youth Centre

Mr. Elvir SAHIRMAN



123

Crimean Tatars Community

Website: http://qirimcemiyeti.org

Mr. Elvin KADYROV

124

Crude Accountability

Website: http://www.crudeaccountability.org

Ms. Aigul GARABAEVA

Mr. Riccardo LEPRI

Mr. Umed ULDZHABAEV

125

CST - Community Security Trust

Website: http://www.thecst.org.uk

Mr. Michael WHINE

126

Cultural Association of Pomaks, Xanthi

Website: https://www.facebook.com/groups/91950196828/?fref=ts

Mrs. Emine BOUROUTZI

Ms. Zoi GAVRIDOU

127

DAF- World Justice Forum

Website: http://daf.org.tr

Mr. Muhammet OGUZ

128

Danish Helsinki Committee for Human Rights (Den Danske Helsinki Komite for Menneskerettigheder)

Website: http://www.helsinkicommittee.dk

Mr. Philip MASCHKE

Mrs. Hanne SEVERINSEN

129

Democratic Society East

Website: http://www.tdw.org.pl

Mr. Artur KACPRZAK

130

Department for External Church Relations of the Ukrainian Orthodox Church

Website: http://vzcz.church.ua

Rev. Mykola DANYLEVYCH

131

Deutsch-Russischer Austausch e. V.

Website: http://www.austausch.org

Mr. Tim BOHSE

Ms. Martina STEIS

132

Deutsche Gesellschaft fuer Internationale Zusammenarbeit (GIZ), Bishkek office

Website: https://giz.de

Ms. Zalina ABDULKHAFIZOVA

133

DITIB - Diyanet Isleri Turk Islam Birligi (Turkish-Islamic Union for Religious Affairs)

Website: http://www.ditib.de

Mr. Ulrich PAFFRATH

134

East European Security Research Initiative Foundation (EESRI)

Website: http://eesri.org

Dr. Maksym KHYLKO

Mr. Oleksandr TYTARCHUK

135

Eastern-Ukrainian Center for Civic Initiatives (EUCCI)

Website: http://cityplan.in.ua

Mr. Volodymyr SHCHERBACHENKO

Ms. Ganna IANOVA

136

Ecumenical Federation of Constantinopolitans

Website: http://www.conpolis.eu

Ms. Erini STEFANOV



137

Egal

Website: http://www.egal.org.rs

Ms. Helena VUKOVIC

138

Election Monitoring and Democracy Studies Center (EMDS)

Website: http://www.smdt.az

Mr. Anar MAMMADLI

139

ENAR - European Network against Racism

Website: http://www.enar-eu.org

Ms. Kahina RABAHI

140

Equal Rights Trust

Website: http://www.equalrightstrust.org

Mr. James FITZGERALD

141

Estonian Institute of Human Rights

Website: http://www.eihr.ee

Ms. Mart RANNUT

142

Eurasia - IDEA

Mrs. Olga ZAKHAROVA

143

Eurasian Dialogue

Website: http://ea-d.org

Amrullo NIZOMOV

Mr. Ravshan TEMOUR

144

Euromaidan-Warszawa Foundation

Website: http://www.euromaidanwarszawa.com

Hennadiy SHKYRYA

145

Europe Without Barriers

Website: http://www.novisa.org.ua

Ms. Iryna SUSHKO

146

European Association of Jehovah's Christian Witnesses, Belgium

Website: http://www.jw.org

Mr. Shane BRADY

147

European Association of Jehovah's Christian Witnesses, United Kingdom

Website: http://www.jw.org

Mr. Paul GILLIES

Mr. Marc HANSEN

148

European Baptist Federation

Website: http://www.ebf.org

Ms. Linnea GULLHOLMER

149

European Center for Artsakh (EUCFA)

Website: http://www.eucfa.eu

Mr. Harutyun GRIGORYAN

150

European Center for Democracy Development

Mr. Valerijs ENGELS

151

European Centre for Minority Issues - Caucasus

Website: http://ecmicaucasus.org

Ms. Elene PROSHIKIAN

152

European Federation for Freedom of Belief (FOB)

Website: http://www.freedomofbelief.net

Dr. Alessandro AMICARELLI

Mr. Michele AMICARELLI



153

European Forum of Muslim Women EFOMW

Website: http://www.efomw.eu

Mrs. El Jahidi HAJAR

Mrs. Sandra PERTEK

154

European Law Advancement Network

Mr. Oleksandr VINNIKOV

155

European Muslim Initiative for Social Cohesion - EMISCO

Website: http://www.emisco.eu

Mr. Basharat Tahir QURAISHI

Mr. Senel FURKAN

Mr. Yasser LOUATI

Mrs. Eda OZTURK

156

European Organisation of Military Associations (EUROMIL)

Website: http://www.euromil.org

Mr. Emmanuel JACOB

157

European Platform for Democratic Elections

Website: http://epde.org

Ms. Stefanie Stefanie SCHIFFER

Adam BUSULEANU

Ms. Veronika BORYSENKO

Andrei BUZIN

Prof. Dmitry ORESHKIN

158

European Roma Rights Center

Website: http://www.errc.org

Dr. Bernard RORKE

159

European Union Affairs Committee, Parliament of the Republic of Poland

Mrs. Agnieszka POMASKA

160

European Union of Jewish Students

Website: http://www.eujs.org

Mr. Benjamin FISCHER

161

European University Viadrina

Website: http://www.europa-uni.de

Ms. Julia SOLBACH

162

European Youth Parliament

Website: http://eyp.org

Ms. Rebecca SMITH

163

Expert Center for Human Rights

Mr. Yuriy BIELOUSOV

164

Faculty of Law of the University of Zagreb

Website: https://www.pravo.unizg.hr/en

Ms. Slavica BANIC

165

Fair Trials

Website: https://www.fairtrials.org

Mr. Jago RUSSELL

166

Fair Trials Europe

Website: https://www.fairtrials.org

Mr. Ralph J. BUNCHE

Mr. Gianluca CESARO

Mr. Sergei GOLUBOK

167

Federal Agency for Civic Education (Bundeszentrale fuer politische Bildung)

Website: http://www.bpb.de

Dirk BARTEL



168

Federation Europeene des Centres de Recherche et d'Information sur le Sectarisme (FECRIS)

Website: http://www.fecris.org

Dr. Luigi CORVAGLIA

169

Federazione "Rom e Sinti Insieme"

Website: http://comitatoromsinti.blogspot.com and http://www.osservazione.org

Ms. Dijana PAVLOVIC

170

FEMYSO - Forum of European Muslim Youth and Student Organisations

Website: http://www.femyso.org

Ms. Nadia KHEDACHI

171

For Fair Elections

Mr. Viktar KARNEYENKA

172

FOREF Europe (Forum for Religious Freedom - Europe)

Website: http://www.religionsfreiheit.at

Mr. Dominic ZOEHRER

173

Forum 18 News Service

Website: http://www.forum18.org

Mr. John KINAHAN

174

Foundation "CitizenGO"

Website: http://www.citizengo.org

Ms. Magdalena KALISZUK

175

Foundation "Cultures without Borders"

Website: http://kulturybezgranic.org

Ms. Emina RAGIPOVIC

176

Foundation "For Environmental and Social Justice"

Dr. Alexey KOZLOV

177

Foundation for Development Civil Society Institution "Public Diplomacy"

Website: http://www.publicdiplomacy.su

Mrs. Olga GONCHAROVA

178

Foundation for Investigative Journalism - Foundation 19/29

Website: http://foundation19-29.com

Mr. Grigory PASKO

179

Foundation Humanity in Action, Poland

Website: http://www.humanityinaction.org

Mr. PrzemysLaw IWANEK

Mrs. Monika MAZUR-RAFAL

180

Freedom House, Lithuania

Website: http://www.freedomhouse.org

Ms. Ziuile DAMBRAUSKAITE

Ms. Ludmila VACKOVA

181

Freedom House, Washington Office

Website: http://www.freedomhouse.com

Ms. Sofya ORLOSKY

Ms. Eleonora ASOYAN

Mr. Matthew SCHAAF

Ms. Paula REDONDO ALVAREZ PALENCIA

Ms. Tamara GRIGORYEVA

182

Freedom House; Office in Kyrgyzstan

Website: http://www.freedomhouse.org

Mr. Almaz ESENGELDIEV



183

Front Line, Int'l Foundation for Protection of Human Rights Defenders

Website: http://www.frontlinedefenders.org

Ms. Maria CHICHTCHENKOVA

Mr. Andrea ROCCA

184

FUEN - Federal Union of European Nationalities

Website: http://www.fuen.org

Mr. Frank DE BOER

185

Fund for Legal Support and Protection of Compatriots' Rights Abroad

Website: http://www.pravfond.ru

Vladimir IVANOV

Mr. Victor DEMIN

186

Gehring and Ketelaars

Website: http://www.gehringenketelaars.nl

Ms. Anne GEHRING

Ms. Vera KETELAARS

187

Geneva Academy of International Humanitarian Law and Human Rights

Website: http://www.adh-geneva.ch

Dr. Sandra KRAEHENMANN

188

George Washington University

Website: http://www.gwu.edu

Dr. Sebastien PEYROUSE

189

Georgia's Reforms Associates - GRASS

Website: http://www.grass.org.ge

Mr. Giorgi ROSTOMASHVILI

190

Georgian Institute for State Modernization

Website: http://www.gism.ge

Mr. Giorgi KOBERIDZE

Mr. Giorgi LEMONJAVA

191

German Foundation for International Legal Cooperation (IRZ)

Website: http://www.irz.de

Mrs. Veronika Gabriele KELLER-ENGELS

Mr. Nikolay BELORUKOV

Dr. Peter Eberhard BEST

Ms. Tatiana BOVKUN

Dr. Vladimir GROSU

Ms. Melek KESKIN

Mr. Zlatko KNEZEVIC

Prof. Konstantin KORKELIA

Mr. Viktor KRYVENKO

Prof. Xhezair ZAGANJORI

192

German Marshall Fund of the United States; Office in Warsaw

Website: http://www.gmfus.org

Mr. Michal BARANOWSKI

193

Goris Women's Development Resource Center Foundation

Ms. Ruzanna TOROZYAN

194

Greek Orthodox Ladies Philoptochos Society, Inc.

Website: http://www.philoptochos.org

Anita B. KARTALOPOULOS

195

Group 484

Website: http://www.grupa484.org.rs

Ms. Miroslava JELACIC KOJIC



196

HazteOir.org

Website: http://www.hazteoir.org

Ms. Caroline CRADDOCK

Mr. Alvaro ZULUETA

197

Heinrich Boell Foundation, Russia

Website: http://ru.boell.org/ru

Mrs. Irina KOSTERINA

198

Helsinki Citizens' Assembly-Vanadzor

Website: http://www.hcav.am

Mr. Artur SAKUNTS

199

Helsinki Committee for Human Rights in Serbia

Website: http://www.helsinki.org.rs

Ms. Izabela KISIC

200

Helsinki Committee of Armenia

Website: http://www.armhels.com

Mr. Avetik ISHKHANYAN

201

Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights

Website: http://www.hfhr.pl

Ms. Danuta PRZYWARA

Mr. Maciej NOWICKI

Mrs. Dominika BYCHAWSKA-SINIARSKA

Ms. Iuliia CHEROMUKHINA

Ms. Bogna CHMIELEWSKA

Prof. Ireneusz KAMIŃSKI

Mr. Lenur KERYMOV

Ms. Olga SALOMATOVA

Ms. Joanna SMETEK

Ms. Marta SZCZEPANIK

Malgorzata SZULEKA

Mr. Wojciech TWORKOWSKI

Mr. Daniel WITKO

202

HOPE not hate

Website: http://www.hopenothate.org.uk

Mr. Matthew COLLINS

203

Human Constanta

Website: https://www.facebook.com/HumanConstanta

Mr. Vladimir CHUMAKOV

Mr. Alexey KOZLIUK

Mr. Andrew SUSHKO

204

Human Rights Center "Postup"

Website: http://postup.lg.ua

Alena LUNEVA

205

Human Rights Center "Viasna"

Website: http://www.spring96.org

Mr. Aliaksandr BIALIATSKY

Mr. Uladzimir LABKOVICH

Mr. Andrei PALUDA

206

Human Rights Centre

Website: http://www.hrc.freenet.tj

Mr. Nurmamad KHALILOV

207

Human Rights Centre "Memorial"

Website: http://www.memo.ru

Mr. Sergey DAVIDIS

Mr. Vitaly PONOMAREV

Mr. Oleg ORLOV

Ms. Olga TSEITLINA



208

Human Rights Club

Mr. Rasul JAFAROV

209

Human Rights Consulting

Jagoda WALOREK

210

Human Rights Educational Centre

Dr. Valery HRYTSUK

211

Human Rights Embassy

Website: http://humanrightsembassy.org

Ms. Lela METREVELI

212

Human Rights First

Website: http://www.humanrightsfirst.org

Ms. Melisa HOOPER

213

Human Rights Information and Documentation Systems, International - HURIDOCS

Website: https://www.huridocs.org

Ms. Nora ERDMANN

214

Human Rights Information Center

Website: http://humanrights.org.ua

Ms. Tetiana PECHONCHYK

Mr. Yuriy LUKANOV

Ms. Iryna VYRTOSU

215

Human Rights Joint Platform (IHOP)

Website: http://www.ihop.org.tr

Ms. Habibe Feray SALMAN

216

Human Rights Monitoring Institute

Website: http://www.hrmi.lt

Ms. Kristina NORMANTAITE

217

Human Rights Movement "Bir Duino Kyrgyzstan"

Website: http://www.birduino.kg

Ms. Tolekan ISMAILOVA

Ms. Aida BAIJUMANOVA

Diana MAKEMBAEVA

Mr. Valerian VAKHITOV

218

Human Rights Research and Education Centre, University of Ottawa

Website: http://cdp-hrc.uottawa.ca

Prof. John PACKER

219

Human Rights Watch

Website: http://www.hrw.org

Mr. Philippe DAM

Mr. Giorgi GOGIA

Ms. Lydia GALL

Mihra RITTMANN

Mr. Steve SWERDLOW

Ms. Letta TAYLER

220

Human Rights Watch, Berlin office

Website: http://www.hrw.org

Mr. Hugh WILLIAMSON

221

Human Rights Watch; Office in Brussels

Website: http://www.hrw.org

Mrs. Lotte LEICHT

Mr. Andrew STROEHLEIN

222

Human Rights Without Frontiers

Website: http://www.hrwf.net

Mr. Willy FAUTRE

Prof. Yevgeniya DODINA



223

Humanitarian Legal Center

Website: http://www.HRC.narod.ru

Dr. Shukhrat GANIEV

224

Humanitas Helvetica

Website: http://www.humanitas-helvetica.ch

Mr. Hans-Ulrich HELFER

225

Humanrights.ch

Website: http://www.humanrights.ch

Mr. Matthias HUI

226

Icelandic Women's Rights Association

Website: krfi.is

Ms. Brynhildur HEIDAR- OG OMARSDOTTIR

227

ICLA - International Civil Liberties Alliance

Joanna RAU

228

ICLA-International Civil Liberties Alliance

Website: http://www.libertiesalliance.org

Mr. Jean Michel CLEMENT

Mr. Artur FAFLIK-BROOKS

229

IGCP - Information Group on Crimes Against the Person

Website: http://igcp.eu

Mr. Maksim VILKOV

230

Independent Center for Human Rights Protection

Shoira DAVLATOVA

231

Independent Civil Society Activist

Website: N/A

Shabnam KHUDOYDODOVA

232

Independent Consultant

Ms. Pauline DORRICH

233

Independent Expert

Mrs. Jasmine CAMERON

234

Independent Human Rights Activist

Ms. Gwendolyn ALBERT

235

Independent Human Rights Activist

Mr. Vaisiddin ODINAEV

236

Independent Human Rights Expert

Mr. Pavel CHACUK

Ms. Mariia HORBIVNENKO

Ms. Elena WASYLEW

237

Independent Human Rights Organization of Uzbekistan

Mr. Ismoil ADILOV

238

Independent Institute for Law and Civil Society

Website: http://www.law-civilsociety.com

Mr. Vitali ROTARI

239

Independent Political Scientist

Mr. Parviz MULLOJANOV

240

Independent Researcher and Consultant

Ms. Joelle FISS

241

Ineqe Group

Website: http://www.Ineqe.com

Mr. Gary WHITE



242

Information and Legal Center "A priori"

Website: http://www.apriori-center.org

Mr. Evgenii DUNAEV

243

Information and Legal Centre "Vialeks"

Website: http://vialex.su

Olga PURAHINA

244

INPRIS - Institute for Law and Society

Website: http://www.inpris.pl

Mr. Lukasz BOJARSKI

245

Institute for Democracy and Human Rights

Ms. Sayyora KHODJAEVA

246

Institute for Human Rights

Website: http://www.ihr.org.mk

Aleksandar VANCHOSKI

247

Institute for Islamic Strategic Affairs

Website: http://iisa.org.uk

Mr. Usama BUTT

Ms. Katarzyna ROSZAK

Mr. Daniyal SHAJAR

248

Institute for Penal Reform

Mr. Ceslav PANICO

249

Institute for Public Electoral Diplomacy

Website: http://inodip.ru

Mr. Vladimir SOBOLEV

250

Institute for Religious Freedom (IRF), Kyiv

Website: http://www.irf.in.ua

Mr. Maksym VASIN

251

Institute for the Study of Global Antisemitism and Policy

Website: http://www.isgap.org

Dr. Charles Asher SMALL

252

Institute of European Studies

Website: http://www.esinstitute.org

Dr. Aleksandr GAPONENKO

Ms. Jekaterina TKACUK

253

Institute of Legal Policy and Social Protection

Ms. Olena BEREZHNA

254

International Association of Independent Democrats Against Authoritarian Regimes

Dr. Valery HRYTSUK

255

International Association of Islamic Business (MAIB)

Mr. Marat KABAEV

Mr. Mansur MALSAGOV

Mr. Musa MALSAGOV

256

International Bar Association

Website: http://www.ibanet.org

Mr. Kakhramondzhon SANGINOV

257

International Center for Journalism MediaNet

Website: http://www.medianet.kz

Mr. Igor BRATTSEV

258

International Charitable Organization "Roma Women Fund Chiricli"

Website: http://chirikli.com.ua

Ms. Zemfira KONDUR



259

International Commission of Jurists

Website: http://www.icj.org

Mrs. Michele RIVET

260

International Cultural Centre of the Republic of Uzbekistan

Mr. Nasriddin MUKHAMMADIEV

261

International Elections Study Center

Website: http://iesc.lt/en

Mrs. Justina TYLAITE

262

International Federation for Human Rights (FIDH)

Website: http://www.fidh.org

Ms. Rosalie LAURENT

Mrs. Julija NARKEVICIUTE

263

International Institute of Humanitarian Law

Prof. Michal HERMAN

264

International Legal Initiative Public Foundation

Ms. Aina SHORMANBAYEVA

Mr. Amangeldy SHORMANBAYEV

265

International Media Support

Website: http://www.i-m-s.dk

Ms. Gulnara BAGHIROVA

266

International Network - Youth Human Rights Movement (YHRM)

Website: http://www.yhrm.org

Mr. Konstantin BARANOV

Ms. Margarita KHUSAINOVA

267

International Partnership for Human Rights (IPHR)

Website: http://www.iphronline.org

Mrs. Brigitte DUFOUR

Ms. Tarana AHMADOVA

Mr. Daniel DE ALMEIDA CABRAL

Mrs. Marie Helene COTE

Ms. Vafa FATI-ZADA

Mrs. Rachel GASOWSKI

Ms. Jacqueline HALE

Mr. Floyd MELSSEN

Ms. Nataliya NOVAKOVA

Ms. Ann Sofie NYMAN

Mr. Simon PAPUASHVILI

Mrs. Josee-Anne SIMARD

Ms. Maryna ZASTAVNA

268

International Partnership for Human Rights-Ukraine

Website: iphronline.org

Ms. Svitlana VALKO

269

International Press Institute

Website: http://www.freemedia.at

Mr. Steven ELLIS

270

International Public Fund "Russian Peace Foundation"

Website: http://www.peacefond.ru

Mr. Anatoly SALUTSKIY

271

International Rehabilitation Council for Torture Victims

Website: http://www.irct.org

Mr. Mushegh YEKMALYAN

272

International Renaissance Foundation

Website: http://www.irf.kiev.ua

Mrs. Liana MOROZ

Mr. Roman ROMANOV

Ms. Olga ZHMURKO



273

International Society for Human Rights (ISHR ), International Secretariat

Website: http://www.ishr.org

Prof. Marat ZAKHIDOV

274

International Society of Meskhetian Turks "VATAN"

Ansar USMANOV

275

International Training Center for Journalists

Website: http://www.uzjournal.zn.uz

Dr. Gulnara BABADJANOVA

276

Internews Network

Website: http://www.internews.org

Mr. Wayne SHARPE

277

Internews Ukraine

Website: http://internews.ua

Mrs. Valentyna KUZYK

278

Interregional Social Movement "For Democracy and Human Rights"

Ms. Olesya ORLENKO

Mr. Stephane AUBOUARD

Mr. Vladimir BANNIKOV

279

Interreligious Council of Russia (ICR)

Website: http://interreligious.ru

Sergey MELNIK

280

Intersex Iceland

Website: http://intersex.is

Kolbrun ANDERSON

281

IROKO ONLUS

Website: http://www.associazioneiroko.org

Dr. Esohe AGHATISE

282

IsAG - Institute of Advanced Studies in Geopolitics and Auxiliary Sciences

Website: http://www.isag-italia.org

Mr. Dario CITATI

283

Islamic Community in Bosnia and Herzegovina

Website: http://www.rijaset.ba

Mr. Muhamed FAZLOVIC

Mr. Muhamed JUGO

Mr. Muhamed JUSIC

Mr. Mirnes LEMES

284

Islamic Renaissance Party

Mr. Mullokhuseyn ABDULAZIZOV

Mr. Abdusamad ABSATOROV

Mrs. Midzhgona AMONOVA

Mr. Khukmatullo AZIMOV

Mr. Khyber AZMI

Mr. Abdusator BOBOEV

Mr. Mahmadsaid GANIEV

Mr. Muhamadikbol HISAINOV

Khurshed IRKAEV

Mr. Salim ISOBOEV

Mr. Yakosha KABIROV

Mr. Emomali KABIRZODA

Ms. Oishamo KAYUMOVA

Mr. Mahmadsaid KHOLIDI

Mr. Farrukh MAYNUSOV

Mr. Fayzullo MAYNUSOV

Ms. Sayohat MAYNUSOVA

Ms. Zamira MAYNUSOVA

Mr. Makhmadali MUKHSINOV

Mr. Izatullo QURBONOV



Iftikhor RUSTAMOV

Mr. Mutavali SADRIDDINOV

Mr. Muhamadiqbol SADURDINOV

Mr. Fatkhuddin SAIDMUKHIDINOV

Ms. Farida SAIDMUKHIDINOVA

Mr. Islomdzhon SAIDOV

Mr. Makhmazarif SAIDOV

Mr. Muhammadjon SAIDOV

Ms. Gulbarg SAYFOVA

Mr. Daler SHUKUROV

Mr. Nurullo SOBIROV

Mr. Khabibullo TESHAEV

Mr. Mehrob TESHAEV

Mr. Rukhulloh TILLOZODA

Mr. Makhmadradzhab UMAROV

Mr. Davlyatov YAKUBJON

285

Jalal-Abad Regional Human Rights Organization "Spravedlivost" ("Justice")

Mr. Nurislam RAIIMZHANOV

286

Jehovah’s Witnesses in Poland

Website: http://jw.org

Mr. Pawel BUGAJSKI

287

Jewish Community of Warsaw

Website: http://warszawa.jewish.org.pl

Ms. Eliza DOROSZ-PANEK

Ms. Anna ZIELINSKA

288

Journalists' Club "Asparez" (Arena)

Website: http://www.asparez.am

Mr. Levon BARSEGHYAN

289

KALI ZOR

Website: https://kalizor.org

Mr. Ismael CORTES

290

KARAT Coalition (Stowarzyszenie Koalicja KARAT)

Website: http://www.karat.org

Ms. Kinga LOHMANN

291

KARTA 97 (Charter 97)

Website: http://www.charter97.org

Mr. Uladzimir KOBETS

Ms. Volha BANDARENKA

Mr. Ivan MEZHUI

Ms. Aliaksandra SHAPIALEVICH

292

Kazakh Community Association

Website: http://www.wspolnotakaz.pl

Mrs. Balli MARZEC

293

Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law

Website: http://www.bureau.kz

Dr. Yevgeniy ZHOVTIS

Ms. Roza AKYLBEKOVA

Ms. Diana BEREZOVSKAYA

Ms. Anna SMIRNOVA

Mr. Dmitriy TIKHONOV

294

Kazakhstan International Bureau for Human Rights and Rule of Law, Kostanay Regional Office

Mrs. Anastassiya MILLER

295

Kharkiv Human Rights Group

Website: http://www.khpg.org

Dr. Yevgeniy ZAKHAROV

Mr. Oleksandr PAVLICHENKO



296

Kharkiv Institute for Social Researches

Website: http://khisr.kharkov.ua

Mr. Denys KOBZIN

Mr. Andrii CHERNOUSOV

297

KrymSOS

Website: http://krymsos.com

Ms. Tamila TASHEVA

Ms. Eugenia ANDREYUK

298

Kylym Shamy

Chingiz ZHOOMART UUL

299

Kylym Shamy - Human Rights Protection Center

Mrs. Aziza ABDIRASULOVA

300

Kyrgyz Family Planning Alliance (KFPA)

Website: http://www.kfpa.in

Baktygul BOZGORPOEV

301

Lantos Foundation for Human Rights and Justice

Website: http://www.lantosfoundation.org

Dr. Katrina LANTOS SWETT

302

Latvian Human Rights Committee

Mr. Aleksandrs KUZMINS

303

Law Office "DRAKONTA"

Website: http://drakonta.ru

Mr. Dagir KHASAVOV

304

Lazarski School of Commerce and Law

Website: http://www.lazarski.pl

Mr. Oleksandr MEDVETSKYI

305

Legal Information Centre for Human Rights

Website: http://www.lichr.ee

Ms. Larissa SEMJONOVA

306

Legal Prosperity Foundation

Website: http://www.lpf.kg

Ms. Iuliia VOTSLAVA

307

Legal Resources Centre from Moldova (LRCM)

Website: http://www.crjm.org

Mr. Ilie CHIRTOACA

308

Legal Transformation Center

Website: http://www.lawtrend.org

Ms. Olga SMOLIANKO

309

LIGLIS-Center

Website: http://www.liglis.net

Mr. Kamoliddin RABBIMOV

310

Local Religious Association "Bible Center Of Gospel Faith Christians "New Life" of Almaty city"

Mr. Sergey ZAIKIN

311

Loeb and Loeb

Mr. Jeremy MARGOLIS

312

Luhansk Regional Human Rights Center "Alternative"

Mr. Valeriy NOVYKOV

Mr. Denys DENYSENKO

313

Maternal Center "Pro Familia Causeni"

Mrs. Tatiana OSADCI



314

McDaniel College Budapest

Website: http://mcdaniel.hu

Mr. Emmanuel OLAYE

315

Media Interactive Centre

Website: http://www.mediaic.eu

Mr. Andriy KOZACHENKO

Ms. Anastasiia DEMCHENKO

Ms. Halyna KOZACHENKO

Mr. Sergey SUKHOBOYCHENKO

316

Media Law Institute

Website: http://www.medialaw.kiev.ua

Mr. Taras SHEVCHENKO

317

Meghri Women's Resource Center

Ms. Nvard KHACHATRYAN

318

Mejlis of the Crimean Tatar People

Website: http://www.qtmm.org

Mrs. Gayana YUKSEL

319

Migration Center of Azerbaijan

Mr. Alovsat ALIYEV

320

Milliy Meclis of Crimean Tatars

Mr. Ridvan BARIIEV

321

Minority Rights Group Europe

Website: http://www.mrgi.org

Mr. Neil CLARKE

322

Minority Rights Group International

Website: http://www.minorityrights.org

Nurcan KAYA

323

Minority Voice

Website: http://www.romaylj-barvalipe.com

Mr. Dragan RADOSAVLJEVIC

324

Mirniy Bereg (Shore of Peace)

Website: https://mb.net.ua

Mr. Hennadii SHCHERBAK

325

Moscow Helsinki Group

Website: http://www.mhg.ru

Mrs. Svetlana ASTRAKHANTSEVA

Mrs. Anastasiia ASEEVA

326

Moscow Patriarchate

Fedor SHULGA

327

Muslim Denomination in Bulgaria

Website: http://www.grandmufti.bg

Mr. Djelal FAIK

Mr. Hayri EMIN

328

Muslim Human Rights Committee

Website: http://www.mmrrk.org

Fatima DOUBAKIL

329

Muslim Jewish Conference

Website: http://www.mjconference.org

Mr. Oliver BRAUNSCHWEIG

Ms. Livia ERDOSI

Mr. Yunus Valerian HENTSCHEL



330

National Association of Northern Epirus 1914

Website: http://esvh1914.blogspot.gr

Mr. Nikolaos KOLILA

331

National Council of Canadian Muslims

Website: http://nccm.ca

Sehrish AMJAD

332

National Endowment for Democracy (NED)

Website: http://www.ned.org

Mr. Vitaliy SHPAK

Ms. Elspeth SUTHERS

333

National Forum "Ossetia accuses"

Zarina KOCHIEVA

334

Netherlands Helsinki Committee

Website: http://www.nhc.nl

Mr. Harry HUMMEL

Mr. Pepijn GERRITS

335

Network of Organizations for Children of Serbia – MODS

Website: http://zadecu.org

Mr. Sasa STEFANOVIC

336

Netzwerk Muslimische Zivilgesellschaft (NMZ)

Website: http://www.dieanderen.net

Ms. Gozde TASKAYA

337

NGO "Khoma"

Website: http://www.khoma.tj

Mrs. Shakhlo AKOBIROVA

338

NGO "Roma in Action"

Ms. Dajana DURIC

339

NGO "Society and Law"

Ms. Muatar KHAYDAROVA

340

NGO "Zorya"

Website: https://www.facebook.com/gromadska.org.zorya/?ref=br_rs

Mr. Oleksandr BLOKHIN

Ms. Iunona ZHUK

Mr. Ievgen ZHUK

341

NGO Public Advocacy

Website: http://www.protiktor.com

Mr. Oleh DENISOV

Mrs. Natalia DENYSOVA

Mrs. Yulia HORBATIUK

Mr. Vadym KONOSHUK

Ms. Tetiana DENYSOVA

342

Nida Civic Movement

Website: http://www.nidavh.org

Mr. Necmin KAMILSOY

Mammad AZIZOV

Mr. Turgut GAMBAR

Rashad HASANOV

Mr. Rashad MUSEYIBZADA

343

NIRAS

Website: http://www.niras.com

Mr. Michael ANDERSEN

344

Non-Governmental and Non-Commercial Organizations' Association

Mrs. Toktaiym UMETALIEVA



345

NORDEM - Norwegian Centre for Human Rights

Website: http://www.humanrights.uio.no

Ms. Siri SKARE

Ms. Frida PAREUS

346

Norwegian Helsinki Committee

Website: http://www.nhc.no

Mr. Marius FOSSUM

Mrs. Inna SANGADZHIEVA

Ms. Lene WETTELAND

Mr. Ivar DALE

347

NOVARUS

Website: http://www.novarus.no

Mr. Mertefe BARTINLIOGLU

348

Observatory on Intolerance and Discrimination Against Christians in Europe

Website: http://www.intoleranceagainstchristians.eu

Mrs. Ellen FANTINI

349

Office of the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints

Website: https://www.lds.org

Mr. Francesco DI LILLO

350

Open Dialog Foundation

Website: http://www.odfoundation.eu

Mr. Bartosz KRAMEK

Christine BRANDAUER

Mr. Jedrzej CZEREP

Mr. Tomasz CZUWARA

Mr. Muratbek KETEBAYEV

Mr. Tomasz KLOSOWICZ

Ms. Anna KOJ

Dmytro MORHUN

Ms. Natalia PANCHENKO

Francesca SACCOTELLI

Natalia SYTNIK

Mr. Andriy TSYAPUTA

351

Open Society Foundations

Website: http://www.opensocietyfoundations.org

Ms. Aleksandra CHERKASENKO

352

Open Society Foundations - Armenia

Website: http://www.osi.am

Ms. Karine GHAZARYAN

Dr. Davit KHACHATURYAN

Dr. Larisa MINASYAN

353

Open Society Institute - Budapest

Website: http://www.soros.org

Mr. Yervand SHIRINYAN

Ms. Fatima Yasmin BOKHARI

354

Open Society Justice Initiative

Website: http://www.justiceinitiative.org

Ms. Marina ILMINSKA

355

Open Viewpoint Public Foundation

Mr. Iigilik KAZAKOV

356

Order of St. Andrew

Mr. Constantine CARAS

Prof. Stamatios V. KARTALOPOULOS

357

Our Chioce Foundation / Fundacja Nasz Wybor

Website: http://www.naszwybor.org.pl

Mrs. Sofiia USEINOVA



358

Panoptykon Foundation

Website: http://www.panoptykon.org

Katarzyna SZYMIELEWICZ

359

PDDF- Peace, Democracy and Development Foundation

Website: http://www.pddf.kg

Mrs. Ykybal ADNAEVA

360

PEN International

Website: http://www.pen-international.org

Ms. Sarah CLARKE

Mr. Can DUNDAR

361

Penal Reform International; Regional Office

Website: http://www.pri.ge

Ms. Tsira CHANTURIA

362

Penal Reform International; Regional Office in Central Asia

Website: http://www.penalreform.org

Mr. Azamat SHAMBILOV

Ms. Aidana ISSAYEVA

Ms. Inkara MUKATOVA

363

People in Need

Website: http://www.peopleinneed.cz

Ms. Olena IVANTSIV

Mr. Adrien BEAUDUIN

Ms. Anna ZAMEJC

364

People's Friendship University named after Alima Batyrova

Mr. Kadyrjan BATYROV

Mr. Nizamidin ARUPOV

365

Plymouth Brethren Christian Church

Website: http://www.plymouthbrethrenchristianchurch.org

Mr. Peter TREVVETT

366

Polish Forum of Young Diplomats (Forum Mlodych Dyplomatow)

Website: http://www.diplomacy.pl

Mr. Karol BIJOS

367

Polish Humanist Association

Website: http://www.humanizm.free.ngo.pl

Mr. Andrzej DOMINICZAK

368

Polish Institute in Minsk

Website: http://www.instpol.by

Ms. Hanna SUKHADOLSKAYA

369

Polish Roma Union

Website: http://www.romowie.com

Mr. Roman CHOJNACKI

370

Polish Society of Anti-Discrimiation Law

Website: http://www.ptpa.org.pl

Mr. Krzysztof SMISZEK

371

Political Movement "Group 24"

Website: http://www.guruhi24.com

Mr. Khuseyn ASHUROV

Mr. Said Ali ASHUROV

Mr. Akmal ASTANAEV

Mr. Husnidin DAMINOV

Mr. Nuriddin GANIEV

Mr. Mustafo HAYOTOV

Mr. Alisher QOSIMOV

Mr. Manuchehri SAYMUKHTORIDIN

Mr. Azimdzhon YAKINOV



372

Poznan Human Rights Centre; Institute of Legal Studies of the Polish Academy of Sciences

Website: http://www.phrc.pl

Prof. Roman WIERUSZEWSKI

373

Prague Civil Society Centre

Website: http://praguecivilsociety.org

Ms. Aleksandra KRASTEVA

374

Project for Trans* and Queer People "ADAMAND"

Svetlana (Soldado) KOVAL (KAVALISIDI)

375

Promo-LEX Association

Website: http://www.promolex.md

Mr. Alexandru POSTICA

376

Protection of Rights without Borders

Website: http://www.prwb.am

Mrs. Haykuhi HARUTYUNYAN

377

Protestant Church "Light of Love"

Mr. Konstantin KRAVTSOV

378

Public Asociation "El Agartuu"

Ms. Nurzhan TULEGABYLOVA

379

Public Association "Partner Group Precedent"

Website: http://www.precedent.kg

Zhibek KENZHEBEKOVA

380

Public Association "Ensan Diamond"

Ms. Jamilya KAPAROVA

381

Public Association "Ventus"

Mr. Kamilzhan RUZIEV

382

Public Fondation "Justice Initiative"

Mrs. Gulchehra RAKHMANOVA

383

Public Foundation "Korgau-Astana"

Website: stoptraffic.kz

Mrs. Аnna RYL

384

Public Foundation "Nota Bene"

Website: http://www.notabene.tj

Ms. Favziya NAZAROVA

385

Public Fund "Children's Fund of Kazakhstan" (CFK)

Mrs. Elvira VATLINA

Almira ZHAPPAROVA

386

Public Fund "Luch Solomona"

Mr. Sadyk MAKHMUDOV

387

Public Fund for Support and Development of Independent Print Media and News Agencies of Uzbekistan

Website: http://www.mmf.uz

Mr. Abdulaziz ABDULLAEV

388

Public Health and Human Rights

Takhmina SAIDOVA

389

Public Organization "Umed"

Mr. Ibodullo FATTOEV

390

Public organization "Women with University Eucation"

Dr. Alla KUVATOVA

391

Public Organization "Zanon baroi adolat"

Ms. Dilrabo DAVLATNAZAR



392

Public Verdict Foundation

Website: http://www.publicverdict.org

Ms. Natalia TAUBINA

Hasmik NOVIKOVA

393

Quaker Council for European Affairs

Website: http://www.qcea.org

Andrew LANE

394

Radio Free Europe / Radio Liberty

Website: http://www.rferl.org

Ms. Joanna LEVISON

395

Refugee Kids of Stuttgart

Website: http://www.refugeekidsofstuttgart.org

Ms. Pauline DOERRICH

396

Regional Association of Women with Large Families and Women Entrepreneurs of Gagauzia “VESTA”

Website: http://vestagagauzia.md

Ms. Antonina VOLKOVA

397

Regional Bulgarian National-Cultural Autonomy of the Republic of Crimea named after Paisii Hilendarski

Mr. Ivan ABAZHER

398

Regional Centre of Human Rights

Website: http://rchr.org.ua

Mr. Sergiy ZAYETS

Mr. Roman MARTYNOVSKYY

399

Regional Roma Educational Youth Association-R.R.O.M.A.

Website: http://www.rromassn.org

Mr. Sunai SABRIOSKI

400

Religious Society Path Guru Jara

Website: http://www.cestagurujary.cz

Mr. Martin KRAJCA

Mr. Vojtech NEDVED

Ms. Edita FRIEDLOVA

401

Reporters Without Borders, International Secretariat

Website: http://www.rsf.org

Mr. Erol ONDEROGLU

402

Reporteurs Without Borders; Austrian Section

Website: http://www.rog.at

Mrs. Rubina MOEHRING

403

Republican Party of Turkmenistan in exile

Website: http://www.tmrepublican.org

Mr. Nurmuhammet HANAMOV

404

Respect Zone

Website: http://www.respectzone.org

Diane LUQUISER

405

ROM Romska organizacija mladih - Roma Youth Organisation

Sinisa-Senad MUSIC

406

Roma Cultural Association

Mr. Amet HASAN

407

Roma Education Fund

Website: http://www.romaeducationfund.org

Mrs. Beata BISLIM OLAHOVA



408

Roma National Center, Moldova

Website: http://www.roma.md

Mr. Nicolae RADITA

409

Roma NGO "Chachimo"

Mykola BURLUTSKYI

410

Roma Rights Activist

Ms. Natalia DUMINICA

411

Roma Rights Activist

Mr. Roland FERKOVICS

Jozsef MARTON

412

Roma Youth Initiative - Visoko

Mrs. Aldijana MUSLI

413

Romanian National Council for Refugees

Website: http://www.cnrr.ro

Mr. Nour IBRAHIM

414

Russian Association for International Cooperation

Website: http://rams.org.ru

Dr. Georgy MURADOV

415

Russian Association for Religious Freedom

Mr. Alexander KUDRYAVTSEV

416

Russian Fund of Free Elections

Website: http://www.rfsv.ru

Ms. Olga LOSEVA

417

Russian Islamic University

Website: http://www.kazanriu.ru

Mr. Rafik MUKHAMETSHIN

418

Russian Orthodox Church

Website: http://www.mospat.ru

Rev. Mikhail GOUNDIAEV

419

Russian Public Institute of Electoral Law

Website: http://www.roiip.ru

Mr. Igor BORISOV

Mr. Alexander IGNATOV

420

Russian School of Estonia

Website: http://www.venekool.eu

Mrs. Alisa BLINTSOVA

421

Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey

Website: https://www.rutgers.edu

Ms. Cristina GHERASIMOV

422

Salut et Misericorde

Mr. Guy PAGES

423

Set My People Free

Website: http://freedom2worship.org

Mr. Kamal FAHMI

Ms. Hulda FAHMI

424

SETA - Foundation for Political, Economic and Social Research

Website: http://www.setav.org

Dr. Enes BAYRAKLI

Dr. Amina EASAT-DAAS

Dr. Farid HAFEZ

Dr. Konrad PEDZIWIATR



425

Simon Wiesenthal Center

Website: http://www.wiesenthal.com

Mr. Mark WEITZMAN

426

Sinti and Roma Activist

Michele Julie Chantal GEORG

427

Slavic Movement (Slowianski Ruch)

Website: http://slowianskiruch.org

Mr. Ihor KOKTYSH

Mr. Vital TSISHCHANKA

Mr. Rustam ALIGOKAY

Mr. Mamuka BOTCHORISHVILI

Ms. Paulina NOWICKA

428

Slovo 21

Website: http://www.slovo21.cz

Mrs. Lucie FUKOVA

429

Society Initiatives Institute

Website: http://www.sii.org.ua

Ms. Olha PALINCHAK

430

Solidarity Fund PL

Website: http://www.solidarityfund.pl

Mr. Krzysztof STANOWSKI

Mrs. Barbara KACZMARCZYK

Mrs. Marta KALUZYNSKA

Mr. Bartosz PIECHOWICZ

Ms. Ewa PINTERA

Mr. Adam SAUER

Ms. Aleksandra WAWDEJUK

431

Solidarity with Belarus Information Office

Website: http://belarusinfocus.info

Mrs. Juliya SLUTSKAYA

432

Soros Foundation - Kazakhstan

Website: http://www.soros.kz

Ms. Inara MASSANOVA

433

Soteria International

Website: http://soteriainternational.org

Camelia MARIN

Ms. Josephine CARLSON

434

SOVA Center for Information and Analysis

Website: http://sova-center.ru

Mr. Alexander VERKHOVSKIY

Ms. Olga SIBIREVA

435

Spiritual Direction of the Muslims of the Crimea Republic and the Sevastopol city

Mr. Aider ISMAILOV

436

Stefan Batory Foundation

Website: http://www.batory.org.pl

Ms. Paulina KIESZKOWSKA-KNAPIK

Ms. Marlena NOWAK

437

Stichting Russian Justice Initiative

Website: http://www.srji.org

Mrs. Vanessa KOGAN

Ms. Saida SIRAZHUDINOVA

438

STUBE-Ost

Website: http://www.diakonie-mitteldeutschland.de/stube-ost-stube-ost.html

Mr. Dani YACOUB



439

Swedish International Liberal Centre SILC

Website: http://www.silc.se

Ms. Louise HILMERSSON

440

Swedish OSCE Network

Website: http://www.osce-ngo.se

Mr. Paer AAKERSTROEM

Mrs. Anki WETTERHALL

Mr. Daniel SMIRAT

441

Swiss Helsinki Association

Website: http://www.shv-ch.org

Mr. Christoph LANZ

442

Swisspeace (Swiss Peace Foundation)

Website: http://www.swisspeace.ch

Mrs. Natascha CERNY EHTESHAM

Dr. Annemarie SANCAR

443

Tajik Cultural Center in Turkey

Ms. Bibirukaya KABIROVA

Ms. Bibisoro KABIROVA

444

Tajik Media Council (TMC)

Website: http://www.odob.tj

Khurshedjon NIEZOV

445

Taldycorgan Human Rights Center

Mr. Viktor TEN

446

TESEV - Turkish Economic and Social Studies Foundation

Website: http://www.tesev.org.tr

Ms. Ozge AKTAS MAZMAN

Dr. Itir AKDOGAN

447

The Values Foundation

Mr. David SKINNER

Mr. Timothee MALECOT

448

ThinkOut

Website: http://www.thinkout.be

Mr. Abdil KARA

Ms. Sevim KORKUT

Dr. Betul DEMIRKOPARAN

Mr. Hakan SONMEZ

449

Threshold Association

Website: http://www.kynnys.fi

Mr. Kalle KONKKOLA

Mr. Petteri LAPPALAINEN

450

Tian-Shan Policy Center (TSPC) of the American University of Central Asia (AUCA)

Website: https://auca.kg/en/tspc

Ms. Ainur TAIROVA

Ms. Tatiana ZLOBINA

451

Trans-Fuzja Foundation

Website: www.transfuzja.org

Ms. Julia KATA

452

Transatlantic Christian Council

Website: http://www.tccouncil.org

Mr. Hendrik Jan VAN SCHOTHORST

453

Transparency International Bosnia and Herzegovina

Website: http://www.ti-bih.org

Ms. Ivana KORAJLIC



454

Turkische Gemeinschaft Schweiz (TGS)

Website: http://www.itt-tgs.ch

Dr. Kahraman TUNABOYLU

455

Turkish Forum Netherlands

Website: http://www.turksforum.nl

Mr. Gokhan GENC

456

Turkmen Initiative for Human Rights (former Turkmen Helsinki Initiative)

Website: http://www.chrono-tm.org

Mr. Farid TUHBATULLIN

Mr. Joachim FRANK

457

Turkmenistan Helsinki Foundation for Human Rights

Mr. Annadurdy KHADZHIEV

458

TURSAM - Center for Strategic Studies

Website: http://www.tursam.org

Mr. Nail MAMMADZADA

459

Ukraine Committee Europe

Website: http://www.ukraine-committee.eu

Mr. Michael Stefan LAUBSCH

Ms. Iryna BEREZHNA

460

Ukrainian Helsinki Human Rights Union

Website: http://helsinki.org.ua

Ms. Alexandra DELEMENCHUK

Mr. Sergiy MYASOYEDOV

Mr. Maksym PETROV

Mr. Borys ZAKHAROV

461

Ukrainian Independent Maritime Trade Union

Website: http://www.uimtu.org

Dr. Borys BABIN

Mrs. Iryna POGREBNIAK

462

Ukrainian Orthodox Church Kyiv Patriarchate

Website: http://www.cerkva.info

Rev. Yevstraty (Ivan Volodymyrovych) ZORIA

Rev. Aleksandr BAKHOV

463

Ukrainian Orthodox Church; Ternopil and Kremenets Diocese

Website: http://ternopil.church.ua

Gerontiy HALIY

464

Unconstrained Analytics, Inc

Website: http://unconstrainedanalytics.org

Mr. Stephen COUGHLIN

465

Unified Spanish Association of Military (Asociacion Unificada de Militares Espanioles - AUME)

Website: http://www.aume.org

Mr. Miguel LOPEZ

466

Union for Democracy in Belarus

Website: http://wolnabialorus.org

Mr. Anatol MICHNAVIEC

467

Union of Advocates of the Republic of Tajikistan

Mr. Saidbek NURITDINOV

468

Union of Crisis Centers of Kazakhstan

Ms. Zulfiya BAISAKOVA

469

Union of Informed Citizens

Website: http://uicarmenia.org

Mr. Daniel IOANNISYAN



470

Union of Journalists of Russia

Website: http://www.ruj.ru

Mr. Andrei TROFIMOV

471

Union of Ukrainians in Poland

Website: http://www.zup.ukraina.com.pl

Mrs. Olga KOZUSZKO-PAWELAS

472

Union of Women of Russia

Website: http://www.wuor.ru

Galina OKOROKOVA

473

UNITED for Intercultural Action

Website: http://www.unitedagainstracism.org

Mr. Geert ATES

Mr. Balint JOSA

Mr. Ralph DU LONG

474

United States Holocaust Memorial Museum

Website: http://www.ushmm.org

Mr. Paul SHAPIRO

Dr. Robert WILLIAMS

475

Universita' degli Studi di Milano-Bicocca, Facolta' di Giurisprudenza

Mariachiara ALMINI

476

Universitat Jaume I de Castellon

Website: https://www.uji.es

Dr. Natan ELKIN

477

University College London

Website: http://www.ucl.ac.uk

Mr. Piotr GODZISZ

478

University of Bristol

Website: http://www.bristol.ac.uk/law

Prof. Malcolm EVANS

479

University of Helsinki

Website: http://www.helsinki.fi/university

Prof. Tom MORING

480

University of Leuven

Website: http://soc.kuleuven.be

Ms. Rimma ABADJAN

481

Vilnius University

Website: http://www.vu.lt

Dr. Nerijus MALIUKEVICIUS

482

Voice of Freedom - Network of Human Rights Defenders

Website: http://www.vof.kg

Mr. Abdumomun MAMARAIMOV

483

Western Thrace Minority University Graduates Association

Website: http://www.btaytd.com

Ms. Pervin CHAIROULA

Mrs. Esra ISMAIL

Mr. Onour MOUSTAFA ACHMET

484

Women against Fraud

Website: https://www.facebook.com/groups/1145156068839130

Ms. Antanina KAVALIOVA

Halina SKARAKHOD

485

Women Resource Center “Marifat” of the Khatlon region

Mrs. Marifat KHIDIRALIEVA



486

Women's Independent Democratic Movement - WIDM

Ms. Iryna STANKEVICH

487

Women's Information Center

Website: http://www.wicge.org

Mrs. Elene RUSETSKAYA

488

Women's International League for Peace and Freedom

Website: http://www.wilpf.org

Heidi MEINZOLT

489

World Congress of Crimean Tatars

Website: http://www.dunyaqirimtatarkongresi.org

Mr. Nedim USEINOV

490

World Justice Project (WJP)

Website: http://worldjusticeproject.org

Dr. Juan Carlos BOTERO

491

Wszechnica Polska, University in Warsaw

Website: http://www.wszechnicapolska.edu.pl

Dr. Czeslaw MARCINKOWSKI

492

Youth Human Rights Group

Website: http://www.yhrg.kg

Ms. Olga KORZHOVA

493

Youth Movement Magam; Institute for Reporters' Freedom and Safety

Mr. Emin HUSEYNOV

494

Zentralrat Deutscher Sinti und Roma e.V.

Website: http://www.sintiundroma.de

Mr. Herbert HEUSS

495

Zero Discrimination Association

Website: http://www.sifirayrimcilik.org

Ms. Elmas ARUS

Media

1

Azeri origin freelance writer based in Washington D.C.

Website: http://www.alexraufoglu.org

Mr. Alakbar RAUFOGLU ALIYEV

Journalist, writer

2

BBC Russian Service

Website: http://bbcrussian.com

Dr. Olga IVSHINA

Multimedia Correspondent

3

der Freitag

Website: www.freitag.de

Mr. Ulrich HEYDEN

correspondent

4

European Radio for Belarus (Euroradio)

Website: http://euroradio.fm/en

Dr. Anastasiya ILYINA

Editor

Ms. Olga SOKHATSKA

Project Co-ordinator

5

Fergana.Ru Information agency

Website: http://www.fergananews.com

Mr. Daniil KISLOV

Director



6

Freelance

Website: https://charter97.org/

Mr. Sergiy BABYCH

Journalist

7

Freelance writer from Azerbaijan based in Istanbul

Website: http://www.arzugeybulla.com

Arzu GEYBULLA

Freelance

8

Freelancer

Inna VARENYTSIA

Visual Journalist

9

Gagauziya Radio Televizionu

Website: http://gagauztv.md

Ms. Maria PARFIONOVA

Director of radio Gagauzia

10

Gagauzmedia

Website: http://www.gagauzmedia.md

Mrs. Ecaterina JECOVA

Journalist

11

Go Free – the Association for the Support of Civil Society

Website: http://www.gofree.ro

Mr. Cristian-Alexandru IOAN

Visual Content Creator

12

Meydan TV

Website: https://www.meydan.tv/az/site/

Ulviyya GULIYEVA

Editor, Translator

13

Novaya Gazeta

Website: http://novayagazeta.ru

Yulia POLUKHINA

Special Raporteur

14

Radio ARD Studio Warszawa

Website: http://www.ard.de/home/radio/Radio/22550/index.html

Tomasz FILOCHOWSKI

Apprentice

Henryk JARCZYK

Correspondent

Maria JARMOSZUK

Producer

15

Radio Free Europe/Radio Liberty

Website: http://www.europalibera.org

Mrs. Diana RAILEAN

Reporter/Editor

16

Rossiya Segodnya International Information Agency

Website: http://ria.ru

Mr. Radik AMIROV

Head of Department of National Projects

Ms. Veronika KRASHENINNIKOVA

Advisor

17

Russian Language News Exchange

Mr. Maciej BERNATT-RESZCZYNSKI

Editor-in-Chief

18

Russian Union of Journalists

Website: http://www.ruj.ru

Mr. Evgeny PRIMAKOV

Executive Secretary



19

Tygodnik Faktycznie (weekly)

Website: http://tygodnikfaktycznie.pl

Ms. Malgorzata BORKOWSKA

Journalist

20

Ukrainska pravda: Dostup

Website: https://dostup.pravda.com.ua

Olena GANZHA

Chief-Editor

21

Ukrinform

Website: http://www.ukrinform.net

Mr. Yuriy BANAKHEVYCH

Correspondent

22

Verfassungsblog

Website: http://www.verfassungsblog.de

Maximilian STEINBEIS

Editor

23

Yle Kioski

Website: http://kioski.yle.fi

Jessikka ARO

Investigative Journalist
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